
REGULAR BOARD
MEETING

 AUG 2



San Antonio Housing Authority 
*Regular Board Meeting

818 S. Flores St., San Antonio, TX, 78204 
1:00 p.m., Thursday, August 2, 2018 

1. Meeting called to order
The Board of Commissioners, or its committee, may hold a closed meeting pursuant to Texas Government               
Code § 551.071-076 for consultation concerning attorney-client matters, real estate, litigation, personnel, and security           
matters. The Board or committee reserves the right to enter into closed meeting at any time during the course of the                    
meeting.

2. Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence

3. Minutes
● Approval of the June 7, 2018, Regular Board Meeting minutes
● Approval of the July 19, 2018, Special Board Meeting minutes (Resident Services           

Committee)
● Approval of the July 19, 2018, Special Board Meeting minutes (Operations and Choice            

Neighborhood Committee)

PRESENTATION 

4. Special Recognition - Wells Fargo donation to ConnectHome Program (Adrian Lopez, Director           
of Community Development Initiatives)

CONSENT ITEMS 

5. Consideration and approval regarding Resolution 5828, concerning the application of the Las           
Varas Public Facility Corporation, San Antonio Housing Facility Corporation or an affiliated           
limited partnership relating to the proposed financing and/or issuing of up to $50,000,000 of tax              
exempt bonds to pay for the costs of the acquisition, construction, and equipping of the St.               
John’s Square, to be located on the Southeast Corner of East Nueva St. and St. Mary’s Street;                
and other matters in connection therewith (Timothy E. Alcott, Real Estate and Legal Services             
Officer; Lorraine Robles, Director of Development Services and Neighborhood Revitalization)

6. Consideration and approval regarding Resolution 5829, in support of placing Land Use           
Restriction Agreements (LURA) on Winston Square Apartments (Timothy E. Alcott, Real Estate           
and Legal Services Officer; Lorraine Robles, Director of Development Services and          
Neighborhood Revitalization)

Page 2 of 98



7. Consideration and approval regarding Resolution 5830, authorizing the Wheatley Family Phase          
III (East Meadows II) transaction including: (i) execution of all documentation necessary to carry             
out the transaction; (ii) a loan to Wheatley Family II, L.P. from JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A.; (iii)                 
a loan to Wheatley Family II, L.P., of Choice Neighborhood Initiatives Grant Funds; (iv) the              
lease of the land to Wheatley Family II, L.P.; (v) the borrowing of City of San Antonio Home                 
Funds by Wheatley Family II, L.P.; (vi) authorizing San Antonio Housing Facility Corporation to             
serve as the prime contractor; (vii) authorizing SAHA East Meadows II, L.L.C. to enter into the               
Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership for Wheatley Family II, L.P.; and (viii)             
obtaining Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs Tax Credits for the Project; and             
other matters in connection therewith (Timothy E. Alcott, Real Estate and Legal Services            
Officer; Lorraine Robles, Director of Development Services and Neighborhood Revitalization)

8. Consideration and approval regarding Resolution 5831, authorizing the award of contracts for           
Architectural, Engineering and other Forensic Consulting Services agency-wide to the following          
firms: DeSimone Consulting Engineers, Nelson Forensics, LLC, Raba Kistner, Inc. and Rimkus           
Consulting Group, Inc.; not to exceed an annual cumulative amount of $1,500,000.00 for a             
period of one year with the option to renew up to four additional one-year terms (Steven               
Morando, Director of Procurement and General Services; Lorraine Robles, Director of          
Development Services and Neighborhood Revitalization)

9. Consideration and approval regarding Resolution 5832, approving the selection of Red          
Mortgage Capital, LLC as the lender for interim construction and long term (permanent)            
financing for the 100 Labor Street project and authorizing all documents associated therewith            
(Steven Morando, Director of Procurement and General Services; Lorraine Robles, Director of           
Development Services and Neighborhood Revitalization)

INDIVIDUAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

10. Update and discussion regarding the Procurement Activity Report (Steven Morando, Director of           
Procurement and General Services)

11. Update and discussion regarding the July 19, 2018, Resident Services Committee Meeting           
(Charles Clack, Chair, Resident Services Committee)

12. Update and discussion regarding the July 19, 2018, Operations and Choice Neighborhood           
Committee Meeting (Morris A. Stribling, DPM, Chair, Board of Commissioners)

13. President’s Report
● SAHA Job Fair
● Innovative Technology Named a WINS Challenge Finalist
● SAHA Receives 17 NAHRO Awards at Summer NAHRO Conference
● Mayor’s Housing Task Force Recommendations
● Art in the Park Community Meeting
● Bring Your Dog to Work Day
● Back to School Drive

Page 3 of 98



 

 
 

14. *Closed Session: 
Security/Consultation with Attorney 
Deliberate security devices or security audits and obtain legal advice regarding legal issues             
pursuant to Texas Government Code Sec. 551.076 (security) and Texas Government Code            
Sec. 551.071 (consultation with attorney). 

● 2016-2017 RSM Audit Report - Innovative Technology Security Audit 
 

15. Citizens to be Heard at approximately 2:00 p.m. (may be heard after this time) Citizens               
wishing to speak on issues not related to items posted on the agenda should personally request                
to be placed on the Citizens to be Heard roster prior to 1:45 p.m. Citizens will be given three                   
minutes to speak. Only one appearance per speaker will be permitted at any regular Board               
Meeting. If present, a speaker may cede time to another speaker, but no speaker may have the                 
floor for more than 9 minutes. Groups of citizens from the same organization are asked to share                 
nine minutes to address the Board on certain items. Organizations must be represented by an               
Officer or a Board member, and follow the same speaking rules as individuals. 

 
16. Adjournment 

  
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
* Note: Whenever the Texas Open Meetings Act (Section 551.001 et seq. of the Texas Government Code) provides for a closed meeting                      
in matters concerning legal advice, real estate, contracts, personnel matters, or security issues, the Board may find a closed meeting to                     
be necessary. For convenience of the citizens interested in an item preceded by an asterisk, notice is given that a closed meeting is                       
contemplated. However, the Board reserves the right to go into a closed meeting on any other item, whether it has an asterisk, when the                        
Board determines there is a need, and a closed meeting is permitted.  
“Pursuant to § 30.06, Penal Code, (trespass by holder license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H,                     
Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not attend this meeting with a concealed handgun.” 
“Pursuant to § 30.07, Penal Code, (trespass by holder license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person licensed under                    
Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not attend this meeting with a handgun that is carried                    
openly.” 

Page 4 of 98



 

 
MINUTES 

SAN ANTONIO HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

June 7, 2018 
 

SCHEDULED:  1:00 p.m. at  818 S. Flores St., San Antonio, TX, 78204 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: 
Morris A. Stribling, DPM, Chair 
Charles R. Munoz, Vice-Chair 
Thomas F. Adkisson, Commissioner 
Francesca Caballero, Commissioner 
Charles Clack, Commissioner 
Marie R. McClure, Commissioner 
Jessica Weaver, Commissioner 
 

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: 
None 
 

COUNSEL:  Doug Poneck, Escamilla &  
Poneck, LLP 

TRANSLATOR: Interpreters Unlimited, Inc. 

  
STAFF:  
David Nisivoccia, President and CEO 
Muriel Rhoder, Chief Administrative Officer 
Ed Hinojosa, Chief Financial Officer 
Timothy E. Alcott, Real Estate and Legal 
Services Officer 
Janie Rodriguez, Director of Human Resources 
Adrian Lopez, Director of 
Community Development Initiatives 
Lorraine Robles, Director of 
Development Services and 
Neighborhood Revitalization 
 

Steven Morando, Director of Procurement and  
General Services 
Domingo Ibarra, Director of Security 
Hector Martinez, Director of Construction 
Services and Sustainability 
Brandee Perez, Director of Federal 
Housing Programs 
Diana Kollodziej Fiedler, Director of Finance and 
Accounting 
Richard Milk, Director of Policy and Planning 

 
Item 1: Meeting called to order 

Chair Morris A. Stribling, DPM, called the meeting to order at 1:07 p.m. 
 
Item 2: Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence 

Recitation of pledge and moment of silence 
 
Item 3: Minutes 

● Approval of the May 3, 2018, Regular Board Meeting minutes 
● Approval of the May 17, 2018, Special Board Meeting minutes (Finance Committee) 
● Approval of the May 17, 2018, Special Board Meeting minutes (Operations and Choice             

Neighborhood Committee) 
 

Motion: Commissioner Clack moved to approve all sets of minutes. Commissioner McClure seconded            
the motion. Approved. 
 

Page 5 of 98



 

 
Member 

 
Aye 

 
Nay 

Absent 
At Time of Vote 

 
Abstained 

Morris A. Stribling, DPM, Chair X    
Charles R. Munoz, Vice-Chair X    
Thomas F. Adkission, Commissioner   X  
Francesca Caballero, Commissioner X    
Charles Clack, Commissioner X    
Marie R. McClure, Commissioner X    
Jessica Weaver, Commissioner   X  

 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
 
Item 4: Item number 4 was pulled from Consent and discussed after the President’s Report. The results of                

the discussion and resolution are recorded after the President’s Report, Item 13, of these meeting               
minutes. 

 
Item 5: Consideration and approval regarding Resolution 5827, authorizing the President and          

CEO to renew or place insurance policies covering property, liability, cyber liability,            
excess/umbrella, directors and officers, employment practices, workers’ compensation,        
automobile fleet, fiduciary, fidelity, flood, and boiler and machinery for the San Antonio             
Housing Authority and its affiliated entities, for Fiscal Year 2018-2019, in an amount not              
to exceed $3,200,000 
Consent 

 
Item 6: Consideration and approval regarding Resolution 5826, authorizing the award of a           

contract for a cloud unified communication and collaboration solution to RingCentral,           
Inc. for an annual cumulative amount not to exceed $275,000.00 for year one,             
$170,000.00 for year two, $175,000.00 for year three and $170,000.00 for each of the years               
four and five; for a period of one year with the option to renew up to four additional                  
one-year terms  
Consent 

 
Item 7: Consideration and approval regarding Resolution 5825, authorizing the award of a           

contract for Prefabricated Metal Building for Garcia Street Urban Farm to Geofill Material             
Technologies, dba, Geofill Construction (SBE) for an amount not to exceed $62,480.00              
Consent 

 
Item 8: Consideration and approval regarding Resolution 5824, authorizing the award of          

contracts for Architectural and Engineering Services agency-wide to the following firms:           
AG Associates Architects (HABE, HUB), Alamo Architects, Inc. (SBE), Durand-Hollis          
Rupe Architects, Inc. (DBE, ESBE, HABE, MBE, SBE), Debra J. Dockery, Architect, P.C.             
(ESBE, SBE, WBE), Saldana & Associates, Inc. (AABE, MBE, SBE), Smith & Company             
Architects (AABE, MBE, SBE), Sprinkle & Co. Architects, LLC (ESBE, SBE), and Tyson             
and Billy Architects, P.C.; not to exceed an annual cumulative amount of $1,500,000.00             
for a period of one year with the option to renew up to four additional one-year terms  
Consent 
 

Item 9: Consideration and approval regarding Resolution 5823, authorizing Mission DG as          
developer of Vitre Apartment Transaction including: (I) execution of all documentation           

Page 6 of 98



 

necessary to carry out transaction; (II) authorizing the San Antonio Housing Facility            
Corporation to serve as prime contractor; (III) to enter into the agreement of limited              
partnership for Vitre Apartments; and (IV) obtaining Texas Department of Housing and            
Community Affairs tax credits for the project and other matters in connection herewith 
Consent 
 

Motion: Commissioner Clack moved to approve Consent Items 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9. Commissioner              
Caballero seconded the motion. Approved. 
 

 
Member 

 
Aye 

 
Nay 

Absent 
At Time of Vote 

 
Abstained 

Morris A. Stribling, DPM, Chair X    
Charles R. Munoz, Vice-Chair X    
Thomas F. Adkission, Commissioner   X  
Francesca Caballero, Commissioner X    
Charles Clack, Commissioner X    
Marie R. McClure, Commissioner X    
Jessica Weaver, Commissioner   X  

 
After approval of Consent Items, Chair Morris Stribling, DPM, recessed at 1:11 p.m. for the San                
Antonio Housing Facility Corporation Board Meeting. The Regular Board Meeting was           
reconvened at 1:14 p.m. 

 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
Item 10: Update and discussion regarding the Procurement Activity Report 

Mr. Steven Morando, Director of Procurement and General Services, reported for the calendar             
quarter ended March 31, 2018, the San Antonio Housing Authority’s Procurement Department            
issued six formal and two informal solicitations, receiving a total of fifty responses. This resulted               
in an average of 6.7 responses per formal solicitation and five responses per informal              
solicitation, for an overall average response rate of 6.25 per solicitation. New contracts             
awarded through the first quarter were $3,543,546.38, to include $325,000.00 in blanket            
awards and contract renewals in the amount $505,755.00, which resulted in a grand total              
awarded of $4,374,301.38. Of this total, $153,200.00 or 3.5 percent, were awarded to Small,              
Women-Owned and Minority Business Enterprises (SWMBE), and $27,225.00 or one percent,           
were awarded to Section 3 business concerns. 
 
Mr. Morando further reported on the current solicitations as follows: one Request For             
Proposals, two Requests for Qualifications, and one Quick Quote being advertised. The            
Request For Proposals is for Temporary and Contract Personnel Services; the Requests For             
Qualifications are for Interim Construction and Long Term (Permanent) Financing of the 100             
Labor Street Project and Architectural, Engineering and Other Forensic Consulting Services;           
and, the Quick Quote is for Urgent Care, Physicals, Alcohol and Drug Testing Services. 
 
Mr. Morando also provided highlights of a few of the solicitations in development, which              
included the following projects: Victoria Plaza Modernization, Fire and Sprinkler Systems at Fair             
Avenue Apartments, Fire and Sprinkler Systems at Villa Tranchese.  
 

 

Page 7 of 98



 

 
Item 11: Update and discussion regarding the May 17, 2018, Finance  Committee Meeting 

Commissioner Adkisson provided brief highlights of the May 17, 2018, Finance Committee            
Meeting report. The items discussed during the meeting included the following topics: 
 
Approval of the February 15, 2018, Finance Committee Meeting minutes  
 
The following resolution was approved to move forward to the Board meeting: 

 
Resolution 5822, approving the Consolidated Operating Budget for the San Antonio           
Housing Authority and its affiliated Non-Profits for the fiscal year ending June 30,             
2019, was presented by Mr. Ed Hinojosa, Chief Financial Officer, and Ms. Diana Kollodziej              
Fiedler, Director of Finance and Accounting.  

 
Update and discussion regarding the Quarterly Financial Report for the San Antonio            
Housing Authority  
Ms. Fiedler reported and provided the financial highlights of the San Antonio Housing Authority.              
The results of operations for the nine months ended March 31, 2018, reflect a surplus before                
non-cash items of $16.4 million, which was $9.2 million over budgeted projections. The Total              
Operating Revenue was approximately $4.4 million above budget, due to a favorable variance             
of $7.0 million in Section 8 Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) Revenue. The total Operating              
Expenses ended the period $3.5 million below budget, due primarily to favorable variances of              
$1.9 million in Salaries and Benefits and $3.6 million in Other Expenses.  
 
The Comparative Balance Sheet reflects an overall increase in Total Net Position of $11.3              
million from March 31, 2017, to March 31, 2018. Total Assets increased $16.3 million, due to                
increases of $8.3 million in Current Assets, $2.7 million in Fixed Assets, and $5.3 million in                
Other Non-Current Assets. The complete Quarterly Financial Report for the San Antonio            
Housing Authority was provided to the Board in the Finance Committee final packet.  
 
Update and discussion regarding the Internal Audit Department Quarterly Report 
Ms. Helen Madison, Acting Director of Internal Audit, reported that Internal Audit provides             
independent and objective assurance, auditing, and consulting services to add value, improve            
internal controls, and strengthen the Agency’s operations. Ms. Madison’s presentation to the            
Board of Commissioners included updates regarding the status of the FY 2017-2018 Internal             
Audit Plan, the preparation of the FY 2018-2019 Internal Audit Plan, and the status of               
Corrective Action items resulting from internal audits. 
.  

Item 12: Update and discussion regarding the May 17, 2018, Operations and Choice           
Neighborhood Committee Meeting 
Chair Stribling, DPM, did not read the entire Committee Meeting Report, but indicated it was               
available for review in the meeting packet with the following information of the topics discussed               
during the meeting: 
 
Update and discussion regarding Wheatley Choice Neighborhood activities 
An update for the Wheatley Choice Neighborhood was provided. 
 
The following resolutions were approved to move forward to the Board meeting: 

 
Resolution 5823, authorizing Mission DG as developer of Vitre Apartment          
Transaction including: (I) execution of all documentation necessary to carry out           

Page 8 of 98



 

transaction; (II) authorizing the San Antonio Housing Facility Corporation to serve as            
prime contractor; (III) to enter into the agreement of limited partnership for Vitre             
Apartments; and (IV) obtaining Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs           
tax credits for the project and other matters in connection herewith was presented by              
Mr. Timothy E. Alcott, Real Estate and Legal Services Officer and by Developer, Mr. Mark               
Tolley. 
 
Resolution 5827, authorizing the President and CEO to renew or place insurance            
policies covering property, liability, cyber liability, excess/umbrella, directors and         
officers, employment practices, workers’ compensation, automobile fleet, fiduciary,        
fidelity, flood, and boiler and machinery for the San Antonio Housing Authority and             
its affiliated entities, for Fiscal Year 2018-2019, in an amount not to exceed             
$3,200,000 was presented by Ms. Diana Kollodziej Fiedler, Director of Finance and            
Accounting. 

 
Resolution 5826, authorizing the award of a contract for a cloud unified            
communication and collaboration solution to RingCentral, Inc. for an annual          
cumulative amount not to exceed $275,000.00 for year one, $170,000.00 for year two,             
$175.000.00 for year three and $170,000.00 for each of the years four and five; for a                
period of one year with the option to renew up to four additional one-year terms was                
presented by Ms. Jo Ana Alvarado, Director of Innovative Technology, and Mr. Steven             
Morando, Director of Procurement and General Services. 
 
Resolution 5825, authorizing the award of a contract for Prefabricated Metal Building            
for Garcia Street Urban Farm to Geofill Material Technologies, dba, Geofill           
Construction (SBE) for an amount not to exceed $62,480.00 was presented by Mr.             
Steven Morando, Director of Procurement and General Services, Ms. Lorraine Robles,           
Director of Development Services and Neighborhood Revitalization, and Ms. Beth Keel,           
Sustainability Liaison. 
 
Resolution 5824, authorizing the award of contracts for Architectural and          
Engineering Services agency-wide to the following firms: AG Associates Architects          
(HABE, HUB), Alamo Architects, Inc. (SBE), Durand-Hollis Rupe Architects, Inc. (DBE,           
ESBE, HABE, MBE, SBE), Debra J. Dockery, Architect, P.C. (ESBE, SBE, WBE),            
Saldana & Associates, Inc. (AABE, MBE, SBE), Smith & Company Architects (AABE,            
MBE, SBE), Sprinkle & Co. Architects, LLC (ESBE, SBE), and Tyson and Billy             
Architects, P.C.; not to exceed an annual cumulative amount of $1,500,000.00 for a             
period of one year with the option to renew up to four additional one-year terms was                
presented by Mr. Steven Morando, Director of Procurement and General Services and Mr.             
Hector Martinez, Director of Construction Services and Sustainability. 
 

Item 13:    President’s Report 
● SAHA Receives Wheatley Family Phase IV HOME Award of $1,500,000.00  
● Customer Service Survey for AHP, PH and Beacon Clients  
● Annual William “Bill” Sinkin Education Summit  
● Bring Your Dog to Work Day  
● Annual Father’s Day Fiesta  
● SAHA to Host Youths for the Summer  
● Art in the Park Meeting  
● 2nd Annual Rib Cook-Off  
● 2018 Safety Fair  

Page 9 of 98



● SAHA Celebrates Mothers
● Children Join SAHA Parents at Bring Our Daughters and Sons to Work Day
● Cassiano Homes Walking School Bus

Item 4: Consideration and approval regarding Resolution 5822, approving the Consolidated         
Operating Budget for the San Antonio Housing Authority and its affiliated Non-Profits for             
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019 
Item Number 4 was pulled as a Consent item for further discussion. Before approval of this item 
The Board of Commissioners requested additional information and clarification of the budget for             
fiscal year ending June 30, 2019, from several departments.  

Mr. Ed Hinojosa, Chief Financial Officer and Ms. Diana Kollodziej Fiedler, Director of Finance              
and Accounting, informed the Board of Commissioners that SAHA had received notification            
letters from HUD regarding the amounts of the Capital Funding and Housing Assistance             
Payment funds SAHA is expected to receive. They also reported that the funds significantly              
increased from previous years.  

The Commissioners also requested a broad picture of the budget process to assist in approval               
of items that are presented in the future. Mr. David Nisivoccia agreed to have SAHA staff                
provide the Board a more holistic perspective of the budget process and how all of the                
information is integrated in future budget proposals.  

Motion: Commissioner Munoz moved to approve Resolution 5822. Commissioner Clack seconded the           
motion. Approved. 

Member Aye Nay 
Absent 

At Time of Vote Abstained 

Morris A. Stribling, DPM, Chair X 
Charles. R. Munoz, Vice-Chair X 
Thomas F. Adkission, Commissioner X 
Francesca Caballero, Commissioner X 
Charles Clack, Commissioner X 
Marie R. McClure, Commissioner X 
Jessica Weaver, Commissioner X 

Item 16: Citizens to be Heard 
There were five Citizens to be Heard. 

Item 17: Adjournment 
With no objections, Chair Morris A. Stribling, DPM, adjourned the meeting at 3:48.pm. 

______________________ 
Date 

______________________ 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Morris A. Stribling, DPM
Chair 

________________________________ 
David Nisivoccia
President and CEO

Date 

Page 10 of 98



 
MINUTES 

SAN ANTONIO HOUSING AUTHORITY 
RESIDENT SERVICES COMMITTEE 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING  
July 19, 2018 

 
SCHEDULED:  12:30 p.m. at the Community Room of the Wheatley Park Senior Living Apartments, 
910 N. Mittman St., San Antonio, TX, 78204 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: 
Charles R. Munoz, Vice-Chair 
Thomas F. Adkisson, Commissioner 
Charles Clack, Commissioner 
Marie R. McClure, Commissioner 
Jessica Weaver, Commissioner 

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: 
Morris A. Stribling, DPM, Chair 
Francesca Caballero, Commissioner 
 

 
COUNSEL:  Doug Poneck, Escamilla 
& Poneck, LLP 
 

 
TRANSLATOR: BCC Communications 

STAFF: 
David Nisivoccia, President and CEO 
Muriel Rhoder, Chief Administrative Officer 
Ed Hinojosa, Chief Financial Officer 
Lorraine Robles, Director of Development 
Services and Neighborhood Revitalization  
 
 

 
Steven Morando, Director of Procurement and 
General Services 
Domingo Ibarra, Director of Security 
Kristi Baird, Director of Beacon 
Communities 
 
 

Item 1: Meeting called to order 
Committee Chair Clack called the meeting to order at 12:38 p.m. 

 
Item 2: Update and discussion regarding the Community Initiatives Report  

Ms. Aiyana Longoria, Assistant Director of Community Development Initiatives, provided a           
summary of the major accomplishments and activities through the third and fourth quarter. Ms.              
Longoria reported highlights of the following department objectives: improve quality of life for             
residents; provide access to resources and non-SAHA programs; improve resident capacity;           
facilitate residents to achieve self-sufficiency; and improve agency performance. The          
Commissioners were provided a detailed report consisting of the actual accomplishment and            
target figures for each objective in the Resident Services Committee packet prior to the meeting. 
  

Item 3: Update and discussion regarding Community Development Initiatives Upcoming Events 
Ms. Longoria provided a snapshot of activities and events planned through December 2018.             
Last fiscal year, CDI hosted over 1,500 events and over 17,000 residents participated. All              
activities are funded through grants, Moving-to-Work funds and/or fundraising efforts. 
  

Item 4: Update and discussion regarding the Resident Council President’s Meeting  
Ms. Longoria reported that in an effort to build on the existing infrastructure of meeting and                
training existing Resident Councils, in March 2017 CDI proposed to begin to meet with the               
Presidents of the Resident Councils to engage them at a higher level. The intent is to meet on a                   
quarterly basis to discuss common issues and concerns and to have the Presidents take an               

Page 12 of 98



active role in coming up with solutions to the common problems. In addition, the efforts are                
intended to grow Resident Councils, increase impact of Resident Councils, sustain active            
Resident Councils and facilitate collaboration with SAHA departments.  
 
On May 5, 2017, the initial meeting was held in order to explain the concept and to solicit                  
feedback from the Resident Council Presidents. Since then, staff has met with the Presidents              
each Quarter prior to the Quarterly Resident Council Trainings. Most recently, SAHA            
commenced a “Good Neighbor” Campaign in an effort to equip residents with skills to prevent               
and resolve neighbor disputes and conflicts and to create a more harmonious environment.  
 
In addition to the “Good Neighbor” Campaign training, the Resident Council Presidents have             
been offered opportunities to take tours of their local San Antonio Police Substation, meet their               
respective SAAFE Officers, complete leadership training from various resources and continue to            
provide valuable feedback to SAHA. Based on the recommendation of the Presidents, all             
existing Resident Council Officers received polo shirts with SAHA’s emblem. The Presidents            
continue to be a great resource for outreach and resident engagement and to promote all of                
SAHA’s resident programs.  
 

Item 5: Update and discussion regarding the Elderly and Disabled Transportation Survey  
Ms. Longoria informed the Committee that a survey to assess transportation needs was             
conducted. Over the course of three months, 398 residents responded. This survey asked what              
forms of transportation the elderly and disabled residents utilized, and which forms of             
transportation are under-utilized. Questions ranged from the type of transportation used, the            
purpose of needed transportation, if transportation needs changed during different          
climate/weather (hot and cold seasons,) and their knowledge of existing forms of transportation.  
 
Ms. Longoria also reported the results of the survey. After reviewing the provided data from the                
surveys submitted, the results demonstrate that the majority of our elderly/disabled residents do             
not own their own vehicles. Of the 70% of residents not owning vehicles, an average of 25% rely                  
on friends or family, 25% rely on VIA, and 10% rely on VIA Trans. There is an average of 10%                    
of elderly residents who do not have a reliable form of transportation (walking or nonprofits), and                
for these residents, it becomes more critical to be aware of the alternative forms of               
transportation they can utilize.  
 
Lastly, Ms. Longoria reported the proposed actions to better serve the EDS residents, which              
include developing relationships with non-profit agencies such as Ride Connect Texas (SWOOP            
and SCOOP), providing educational presentations to the residents to inform them of systems             
available and determine the benefits they qualify for that they may not be taking advantage of                
and lastly, connecting residents in a community to ride share with each other, or expanding their                
knowledge of rideshare options like UBER and Lyft. 
 

Item 6: Public Comment 
The meeting was attended by twenty-four residents. 

 
Item 7: Adjournment 

With no objections, Committee Chair Clack adjourned the meeting at 1:49 p.m. 
 
 

 
 

Page 13 of 98



ATTEST: 
 
 

____________________________________ ______________________ 
Morris A. Stribling, DPM Date 
Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 
 

____________________________________ ______________________ 
David Nisivoccia Date 
President and CEO  

Page 14 of 98



 
MINUTES 

SAN ANTONIO HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OPERATIONS AND CHOICE NEIGHBORHOOD COMMITTEE 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING  
July 19, 2018 

 
SCHEDULED:  2:00 p.m. at the Community Room of the Wheatley Park Senior Living Apartments, 
910 N. Mittman St., San Antonio, TX, 78204 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: 
Charles R. Munoz, Vice-Chair 
Charles Clack, Commissioner 
Marie R. McClure, Commissioner 
Jessica Weaver, Commissioner 

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: 
Morris A. Stribling, DPM, Chair 
Thomas F. Adkisson, Commissioner 
Francesca Caballero, Commissioner 

 
COUNSEL:  Doug Poneck, Escamilla &  
Poneck, LLP 

 

  
STAFF:  
David Nisivoccia, President and CEO 
Muriel Rhoder, Chief Administrative Officer 
Ed Hinojosa, Chief Financial Officer 
Jo Ana Alvarado, Director of Innovative 
Technology 
Diana Kollodziej Fiedler, Director of Finance 
and Accounting 
 
 

Steven Morando, Director of Procurement and  
General Services 
Domingo Ibarra, Director of Security 
Lorraine Robles, Director of Development Services and 
Neighborhood Revitalization  
Thomas Roth, Director of Asset Management  
Kristi Baird, Director of Beacon Communities 
Hector Martinez, Director of Construction Services and 
Sustainability 
 

 
Item 1: Meeting called to order 

Vice-Chair Munoz called the meeting to order at 2:30 p.m. 
 

Item 2: Update and discussion regarding Wheatley Choice Neighborhood activities        
relating to People, Housing and Neighborhood   
Ms. Lorraine Robles, Director of Development Services and Neighborhood         
Revitalization, provided updates regarding the housing components of the Wheatley          
Choice Neighborhood. Ms. Robles focused on Urban Farm and Neighborhood          
Beautification accomplishments.  

 
PRESENTATION 
 
Item 3: St. John’s Square   

St. John’s Square development was presented by Mr. Dennis R. McDaniel,           
Owner/Developer, Austin Fairchild. 

 
 
 

Page 15 of 98



OPERATIONS  
 

Item 4: Resolution 5828, concerning the application of the Las Varas Public Facility           
Corporation, San Antonio Housing Facility Corporation or an affiliated limited          
partnership relating to the proposed financing and/or issuing of up to $50,000,000            
of tax exempt bonds to pay for the costs of the acquisition, construction, and              
equipping of the St. John’s Square, to be located on the Southeast Corner of East               
Nueva St. and St. Mary’s Street; and other matters in connection therewith  
Resolution 5828, corresponds with Las Varas Public Facility Corporation Resolution          
18LVPFC-07-19 and with San Antonio Housing Facility Corporation Resolution         
18FAC-07-19. 
  
Ms. Robles reported that the Las Varas Public Facility Corporation (LVPFC) and the San              
Antonio Housing Facility Corporation (SAHFC) are affiliate entities to the Housing           
Authority of the City of San Antonio, Texas (SAHA). Part of the financing for the project                
will be through 4% tax credits. To issue 4% tax credits, the LVPFC and/or SAHFC must                
first apply for an allocation of volume cap for private activity bonds, which if received,               
leads to a non-competitive application process for the 4% tax credits.  
 
Furthermore, to promote certain private activities (which are deemed to benefit the            
public), each state is authorized to allow the issuance of a set amount of private activity                
“volume cap” tax-exempt bonds. The volume cap bonds can be allocated to finance             
multifamily housing projects. Projects that are financed (whether new construction or           
acquisition/rehab) in part by tax exempt bonds are eligible for 4% tax credits. SAHA is               
seeking the approval to take non-binding preliminary action to apply to the Texas Bond              
Review Board for volume cap in the amount of up to $50,000,000 and to apply for 4%                 
Tax Credits. 
 
Ms. Robles also reported the financial impact of this request and explained that the              
bonds will assist with financing of the apartment complex. The total financing will be              
brought to the Board of Commissioners for approval at a later date. 
 

Motion: Commissioner Clack moved to approve Resolution 5828. Commissioner Weaver         
seconded the motion. Approved. 

 
 
Member 

 
Aye 

 
Nay 

Absent 
At Time of Vote 

 
Abstained 

Charles R. Munoz, Vice-Chair X    
Charles Clack, Commissioner X    
Marie R. McClure, Commissioner X    
Jessica Weaver, Commissioner X    

 
After approval of Resolution 5828, Vice-Chair Munoz recessed at 3:02 p.m. for the Las              
Varas Public Facility Corporation Board Meeting. The meeting was reconvened at 3:04            
p.m. 

 
 
 

Page 16 of 98



Item 5: Resolution 5829, in support of placing Land Use Restriction Agreements (LURA)           
on Winston Square Apartments  
Ms. Robles reported that Terravista Corporation (Terravista) contacted SAHA regarding          
the following apartments that it has an ownership interest in:  
 
Winston Square Apartments 
2506 South General McMullen Drive, San Antonio, Texas, 78226  
Units: 120 Year Built: 1976  
 
In reviewing the appraisals for the property, the apartments are considered to be in              
average condition for their age and serve low - to moderate-income families in San              
Antonio. Terravista is seeking to refinance the properties with a HUD 223(f) loan. The              
loan requires a certain percentage of the units be set aside as affordable. SAHA will               
place a LURA on the property requiring that fifteen percent of the units be set aside for                 
families whose income is eighty percent or less of Area Median Income and rental              
restrictions equal to thirty-five percent of units set aside as follows: twenty-four units for              
very low-income (50% AMI) and eighteen units for low-income (60% AMI). With this             
restriction, Terravista will qualify for the HUD loan, which has better interest rates than              
other commercially available loan products. There is a prior fifteen year LURA on the              
property. This new LURA will begin in fifteen years and expire in thirty years.  
 
SAHA will not own or manage the property. SAHA’s only relationship with the property              
will be the LURA filed on the property requiring that a portion of units be set-aside as                 
affordable units. This serves SAHA’s mission of preserving affordable housing in San            
Antonio. Ms. Robles reported that SAHA will receive $10,000.00 plus an annual fee of              
$1,000 per year for the term of the LURA. 

 
Motion: Commissioner Weaver moved to approve Resolution 5829. Commissioner McClure         

seconded the motion. Approved. 
 

 
Member 

 
Aye 

 
Nay 

Absent 
At Time of Vote 

 
Abstained 

Charles R. Munoz, Vice-Chair X    
Charles Clack, Commissioner X    
Marie R. McClure, Commissioner X    
Jessica Weaver, Commissioner X    

 
  

Item 6: Resolution 5830, authorizing the Wheatley Family Phase III (East Meadows II)           
transaction including: (i) execution of all documentation necessary to carry out           
the transaction; (ii) a loan to Wheatley Family II, L.P. from JP Morgan Chase Bank,               
N.A.; (iii) a loan to Wheatley Family II, L.P., of Choice Neighborhood Initiatives             
Grant Funds; (iv) the lease of the land to Wheatley Family II, L.P.; (v) the               
borrowing of City of San Antonio Home Funds by Wheatley Family II, L.P.; (vi)              
authorizing San Antonio Housing Facility Corporation to serve as the prime           
contractor; (vii) authorizing SAHA East Meadows II, L.L.C. to enter into the            
Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership for Wheatley Family II,           
L.P.; and (viii) obtaining Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs Tax            
Credits for the Project; and other matters in connection therewith   

Page 17 of 98



Resolution 5830, corresponds with San Antonio Housing Facility Corporation Resolution          
18FAC-07-20. Ms. Robles reported that the resolution will authorize the transaction for            
Wheatley Phase III (East Meadows II), the final phase of the redevelopment of the              
former Wheatley Courts public housing site. The project will consist of 119 family units,              
with forty-two public housing units, fifty-three low income housing tax credit units and 24              
market rate units. The multi-family project will be built to Build San Antonio Green              
(BSAG) Level II. The Board is being asked to authorize all of the actions necessary to                
finance and construct the project.  
 
The project will be financed, in part, by SAHA making a subgrant of CNI Funds to                
SAHFC, who will then loan it to the Partnership in the amount of $4,449,385 and SAHFC                
will be required to contribute loan payments on this debt back to the deal to the extent                 
needed to pay deficits in the cost of operating the public housing units. The project will                
also receive a $4,000,000 HOME loan from the City of San Antonio. JPMorgan Chase              
Bank, N.A. will loan the Partnership approximately $11,545,589 as a construction loan            
and approximately $2,920,000 as a permanent loan. Equity contributions from an affiliate            
of Royal Bank of Canada (RBC), as an investor limited partner, will also be used to                
finance the construction and long-term operations. RBC has issued a commitment to            
purchase the project tax credits at an equity price of $0.932 per credit dollar, for a total                 
projected equity contribution of $13,813,152.  
 
Ms. Robles further explained that SAHA is targeting a closing date of August 10, 2018.               
SAHA entered into the construction contract the week of June 18, 2018, and issued the               
general contractor a Limited Notice to Proceed. SAHA is doing this to ensure substantial              
completion of the Project by December 31, 2019, which is required to maintain the tax               
credits. 
 
Lastly, Ms. Robles reported the financial impact of the request. The total project cost is               
expected to be $25,848,336 or $217,213 per unit. The developer is MBS. MBS will give               
all required guaranties until five years after the project converts to permanent debt. This              
includes a lease-up guaranty, construction guaranty, and operating deficit guaranty. After           
the developer guaranties, San Antonio Housing Facility Corporation (SAFHC) will          
guaranty the tax credit compliance and environmental risks. At the end of the tax credit               
compliance period, SAHFC will have the right to buy the property by assuming the              
outstanding debt. The calculated debt service ratio for Wheatley Phase III (East            
Meadows II) is 1.47%.  
 
The total developer fee is $2,757,000. SAHFC’s developer fee is approximately           
$561,708. Sixty percent of the cash flow will be used to pay the SAHFC loans and City                 
loans outlined above. SAHFC and MBS will split forty percent of the cash flow for the first                 
fifteen years after conversion and then SAHFC will have the right to buy the project at                
the end of fifteen years by assuming the outstanding debt. 
 

Motion: Commissioner Clack moved to approve Resolution 5830. Commissioner Weaver         
seconded the motion. Approved. 

 
 
 

Page 18 of 98



 
Member 

 
Aye 

 
Nay 

Absent 
At Time of Vote 

 
Abstained 

Charles R. Munoz, Vice-Chair X    
Charles Clack, Commissioner X    
Marie R. McClure, Commissioner X    
Jessica Weaver, Commissioner X    

 
After approval of Resolution 5830, Vice-Chair Munoz recessed at 3:23 p.m. for the San              
Antonio Housing Facility Corporation Board Meeting. The meeting was reconvened at           
3:26 p.m. 

  
Item 7: Resolution 5831, authorizing the award of contracts for Architectural, Engineering          

and other Forensic Consulting Services agency-wide to the following firms:          
DeSimone Consulting Engineers, Nelson Forensics, LLC, Raba Kistner, Inc. and          
Rimkus Consulting Group, Inc.; not to exceed an annual cumulative amount of            
$1,500,000.00 for a period of one year with the option to renew up to four               
additional one-year terms  
Mr. Steven Morando, Director of Procurement and General Services, and Ms. Robles            
reported that SAHA requires the services of firms with experience in various disciplines             
to provide architectural, engineering and other forensic consulting services, on an           
as-needed basis for SAHA projects. Services provided by the firms may include, but are              
not limited to, forensic consulting services pertaining to the assessment and causation of             
faults and/or failures in the design, construction, alteration, rehabilitation, and/or          
operation of commercial buildings, residential housing, communities, structures,        
improvements and systems to also include viable solutions to return the structure(s) to             
useable service. The firms will also serve as a consultant/expert witness where litigation             
arises due to defect/failure.  
 
On April 25, 2018, SAHA issued a Request For Qualifications (RFQ)           
#1804-9245-41-4783 for Architectural, Engineering and Other Forensic Consulting        
Services that closed on May 25, 2018. A total of eight proposals were received in               
response to this solicitation. All proposals were evaluated on the following criteria:            
experience, competency, project approach, response, and strength of the firm’s Section           
3 and SWMBE plans. Based on the above, DeSimone Consulting Engineers, Nelson            
Forensics, LLC, Raba Kistner, Inc., and Rimkus Consulting Group, Inc. are the highest             
rated responsive and responsible proposers and are being recommended for contract           
award. 
 
Mr. Morando also reported that the cost for architectural, engineering and other forensic             
consulting services is not expected to exceed an annual cumulative amount of            
$1,500,000.00 and will be funded through Capital grant funds, Move To Work funds,             
insurance proceeds, approved operating budgets, and/or available reserves. 
 

Motion: Commissioner McClure moved to approve Resolution 5831. Commissioner Clack         
seconded the motion. Approved. 

 
 

Page 19 of 98



 
Member 

 
Aye 

 
Nay 

Absent 
At Time of Vote 

 
Abstained 

Charles R. Munoz, Vice-Chair X    
Charles Clack, Commissioner X    
Marie R. McClure, Commissioner X    
Jessica Weaver, Commissioner X    

 
Item 8: Resolution 5832, approving the selection of Red Mortgage Capital, LLC as the            

lender for interim construction and long term (permanent) financing for the 100            
Labor Street project and authorizing all documents associated therewith  
Ms. Robles reported that SAHA demolished the former 660-unit Public Housing           
development that originally comprised the Victoria Courts Public Housing site. SAHA           
received HOPE VI funding for the revitalization of the former development, now known             
as Victoria Commons, through the 2002 Hope VI Grant Agreement. While the Grant             
funding has been expended, SAHA intends to complete phases included in the scope of              
the Grant as more specifically described in the Redevelopment Plan.  
 
The 100 Labor Street project, part of the Victoria Commons redevelopment located            
along Labor and Chavez Street, is part of San Antonio’s urban revitalization. The current              
plan involves the construction of a new 215 unit multifamily apartment development            
comprised of approximately forty-three affordable units and 172 market rate units,           
purchase of land, construction of site improvements, potential off-site improvements, as           
well as, the building, parking structure and all amenities. It is anticipated there will be               
upwards of forty-three units of Project Based Housing Assistance/Vouchers and/or          
Public Housing.  
 
SAHA seeks a lender with qualifications, expertise, financial resources and management           
capability to fund the project for SAHA and its partners. The lender will provide financing               
under the terms of a HUD 221(d)(4) loan package. SAHA will participate in all financial               
structuring decisions, including the review and approval of the financing arrangements,           
loan commitments, and terms and conditions of any loan documentation.  
 
There are three sources of additional funds which will support this project to include: a               
ground lease from a SAHA affiliate to the Partnership; the appraised value of land will be                
contributed as equity; and cash equity will be provided by an affiliate of SAHA.  
 
Mr. Morando informed the Board of Commissioners that Red Mortgage Capital, LLC is             
recommended for contract award. They are an experienced provider and the least            
expensive of the respondents for costs associated with the origination fee. The fee for              
Red Capital Mortgage will be .5% of the loan amount as an issuers fee. This equates to                 
approximately $370,000.00, which will be paid from the loan proceeds. 
 

Motion: Commissioner Clack moved to approve Resolution 5832. Commissioner Weaver         
seconded the motion. Approved. 

 
 
 

Page 20 of 98



 
Member 

 
Aye 

 
Nay 

Absent 
At Time of Vote 

 
Abstained 

Charles R. Munoz, Vice-Chair X    
Charles Clack, Commissioner X    
Marie R. McClure, Commissioner X    
Jessica Weaver, Commissioner X    

 
Item 9: Update and discussion regarding insurance policies placed in coverage for Fiscal           

Year 2018-2019 
Ms. Diana Kollodziej Fiedler, Director of Finance and Accounting, reported that this item             
was originally presented to the Board of Commissioners on June 7, 2018, and was              
approved under Resolution 5827. Staff committed to update the Board of           
Commissioners on matters of insurance placement, renewal, pricing and negotiation for           
SAHA’s insurance portfolio. Property and liability, boiler and machinery, Directors and           
Officers, Fiduciary, Fidelity, Employment Practices Liability, Cyber Liability, Umbrella         
Policies, Workers’ Compensation, and Automobile Fleet renewed as were presented to           
the Board of Commissioners on June 7, 2018, and overall, staff renewed and placed all               
SAHA insurance policies at an increase of 6.2 percent over last fiscal year. Premium              
increases were held to a lower percentage based on continued savings realized in the              
workers’ compensation premium and additional savings through combining a         
stand-alone policy for the Artisan Park property with that of the parent company. Ms.              
Fiedler informed the Board of Commissioners that $3,200,000 from SAHA’s FY           
2018-2019 operating budget and insurance reserves provides funding for these annual           
costs. 

 
Item 10: Adjournment 

Vice-Chair Munoz adjourned the meeting at 3:48 p.m. 
 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ ______________________ 
Morris A. Stribling, DPM Date 
Chair, Board of Commissioners 
 
 
________________________________ ______________________ 
David Nisivoccia Date 
President and CEO  

Page 21 of 98



 
 
SAN ANTONIO HOUSING AUTHORITY August 2, 2018 
  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
  
RESOLUTION 5828, CONCERNING THE APPLICATION OF THE LAS VARAS PUBLIC FACILITY           
CORPORATION, SAN ANTONIO HOUSING FACILITY CORPORATION OR AN AFFILIATED         
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP RELATING TO THE PROPOSED FINANCING AND/OR ISSUING OF UP           
TO $50,000,000 OF TAX EXEMPT BONDS TO PAY FOR THE COSTS OF THE ACQUISITION,              
CONSTRUCTION, AND EQUIPPING OF THE ST. JOHN’S SQUARE, TO BE LOCATED ON THE             
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF EAST NUEVA STREET AND ST. MARY’S STREET; AND OTHER            
MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH 
  
 
________________________________    _________________________________ 
David Nisivoccia    Timothy E. Alcott 
President and CEO                                                     Real Estate and Legal Services Officer 

 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
Consideration and approval regarding Resolution 5828, concerning the application of the Las Varas             
Public Facility Corporation, San Antonio Housing Facility Corporation or an affiliated limited            
partnership relating to the proposed financing and/or issuing of up to $50,000,000 of tax exempt               
bonds to pay for the costs of the acquisition, construction, and equipping of the St. John’s Square, to                  
be located on the Southeast Corner of East Nueva St. and St. Mary’s Street; and other matters in                  
connection therewith. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
The bonds will assist with financing of the apartment complex. The total financing will be brought to                 
the Board of Commissioners for approval at a later date. 
 
SUMMARY: 
The Las Varas Public Facility Corporation (LVPFC) and the San Antonio Housing Facility Corporation              
(SAHFC) are affiliate entities to the Housing Authority of the City of San Antonio, Texas (SAHA). Part                 
of the financing for the project will be through 4% tax credits. To issue 4% tax credits, the LVPFC                   
and/or SAHFC must first apply for an allocation of volume cap for private activity bonds, which if                 
received, leads to a non-competitive application process for the 4% tax credits. 
 
To promote certain private activities (which are deemed to benefit the public), each state is authorized                
to allow the issuance of a set amount of private activity “volume cap” tax-exempt bonds. The volume                 
cap bonds can be allocated to finance multifamily housing projects. Projects that are financed              
(whether new construction or acquisition/rehab) in part by tax exempt bonds are eligible for 4% tax                
credits. 
 
SAHA will be seeking the approval to take non-binding preliminary action to apply to the Texas Bond                 
Review Board for volume cap in the amount of up to $50,000,000 and to apply for 4% Tax Credits. 
 
STRATEGIC GOAL: 
Strategically expand the supply of affordable housing. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution 5828 
Map and Concept Drawings 

Page 22 of 98



 

CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION 

The undersigned officer of the San Antonio Housing Authority (Issuer) hereby certifies as             
follows: 
 

1. In accordance with the bylaws of the Issuer, the Board of Commissioners of the Issuer               
(Board) held a meeting on August 2, 2018, (Meeting) of the duly constituted officers and               
members of the Board, at which a duly constituted quorum was present. Whereupon             
among other business transacted at the Meeting, a written 

 
RESOLUTION 5828, CONCERNING THE APPLICATION OF THE LAS VARAS PUBLIC          
FACILITY CORPORATION, SAN ANTONIO HOUSING FACILITY CORPORATION OR AN         
AFFILIATED LIMITED PARTNERSHIP RELATING TO THE PROPOSED FINANCING        
AND/OR ISSUING OF UP TO $50,000,000 OF TAX EXEMPT BONDS TO PAY FOR THE              
COSTS OF THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, AND EQUIPPING OF THE ST. JOHN’S           
SQUARE, TO BE LOCATED ON THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF EAST NUEVA STREET            
AND ST. MARY’S STREET;  AND OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH 
 

the Resolution was duly introduced for the consideration of the Board of Commissioners             
and discussed. It was then duly moved and seconded that the Resolution be adopted;              
and, after due discussion, said motion, carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution,              
prevailed and carried by a majority vote of the Board. 
 

2. A true, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached to and                 
follows this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the Board’s Meeting             
Minutes of the Meeting; each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and                
sufficiently notified officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose             
of the Meeting; and the Meeting was held and conducted in accordance with the Articles               
of Incorporation and the Bylaws of the Issuer. 
 
SIGNED AND SEALED August 2, 2018. 

 

_______________________  
David Nisivoccia 
President and CEO 

 

 
 
 
 

 

Page 23 of 98



 

San Antonio Housing Authority 
Resolution 5828 

 
RESOLUTION 5828, CONCERNING THE APPLICATION OF THE LAS VARAS PUBLIC          
FACILITY CORPORATION, SAN ANTONIO HOUSING FACILITY CORPORATION OR AN         
AFFILIATED LIMITED PARTNERSHIP RELATING TO THE PROPOSED FINANCING        
AND/OR ISSUING OF UP TO $50,000,000 OF TAX EXEMPT BONDS TO PAY FOR THE              
COSTS OF THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, AND EQUIPPING OF THE ST. JOHN’S           
SQUARE, TO BE LOCATED ON THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF EAST NUEVA STREET            
AND ST. MARY’S STREET;  AND OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH 
 
WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of San Antonio, Texas (City), has, pursuant to the                
Texas Public Facility Corporations Act, Chapter 303, Texas Local Government Code, as            
amended (Act), approved and created the Las Varas Public Facility Corporation and the San              
Antonio Housing Facility Corporation, nonstock, nonprofit public facility corporations (Issuer); 

WHEREAS, the Issuer is empowered to finance the costs of public facilities consisting of a               
residential development that will provide decent, safe, and sanitary housing at affordable prices             
for residents of the City by the issuance of housing revenue bonds; 

WHEREAS, Las Varas Public Facility Corporation, the San Antonio Housing Facility Corporation            
or an affiliated Texas limited partnership (User) acting through, requests that (i) the Issuer              
finance the acquisition, construction, and equipping of up to 250-unit multifamily housing facility             
to be located on the SE Corner of E Nueva Street and St. Mary’s Street and to be known as St.                     
John’s Square (Project); and (ii) the Issuer file and/or refile a 2018 and/or 2019 Allocation               
Application (defined hereafter) and/or any carryforward applications to the Texas Bond Review            
Board as described herein; 

WHEREAS, the User has advised the Issuer that a contributing factor that would further induce               
the User to proceed with providing for the acquisition, construction, equipping, and improvement             
of the Project would be a commitment and agreement by the Board of Directors (Board) of the                 
Issuer to issue housing revenue bonds pursuant to the Act (Bonds) to finance and pay any                
Development Costs, as defined in the Act, for the Project; 

WHEREAS, in view of rising construction costs and the necessity of compliance with             
administrative regulations, it is considered essential that acquisition, construction, equipping,          
and improvement of the Project be completed at the earliest practicable date after satisfactory              
preliminary assurances from the Issuer that the proceeds of the sale of the Bonds, or other                
obligations, of the Issuer in an amount necessary to pay the Development Costs of the Project,                
will be made available to finance the Project; 

WHEREAS, this Resolution shall constitute the Issuer’s commitment, subject to the terms            
hereof, to issue Bonds, or other obligations, pursuant to the Act in an amount prescribed by the                 
User now contemplated not to exceed $50,000,000 and to expend the proceeds thereof to pay               
Development Costs including costs of acquisition, construction, equipping, and improvement of           
the Project, funding a debt service or other reserve fund for the Project, and paying expenses                

 

Page 24 of 98



 

and costs in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, including costs of obtaining credit               
enhancement, if any; 

WHEREAS, the Bonds are “private activity bonds” as that term is defined in Subchapter A,               
Section 1372.001 of Chapter 1372, Texas Government Code, as amended, including the rules             
promulgated pursuant thereto in 34 Texas Administrative Code, Sections 190.1 through 190.8            
(together, the Allocation Act), and various provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as               
amended (Code); 

WHEREAS, the Code requires that the applicable elected official of the City approve the              
issuance of the Bonds after a public hearing for which reasonable public notice shall have been                
given; 

WHEREAS, the Issuer is authorized by the provisions of the Act to issue the Bonds; 

WHEREAS, in order to issue the Bonds in the manner contemplated, the Issuer must seek an                
allocation of the State of Texas volume cap pertaining to private activity bonds in order to satisfy                 
the provisions of the Code; 

WHEREAS, in order to satisfy, in part, the provisions of the Allocation Act, the Issuer must                
submit an “Application for Allocation of Private Activity Bonds” (Allocation Application) to the             
Texas Bond Review Board and adopt this Resolution authorizing the filing or re-filing of the               
Allocation Application; 

WHEREAS, the Allocation Application and the Allocation Act require that the Issuer certify that              
the Bonds are not being issued for the same stated purpose for which the Issuer has received                 
sufficient carryforward during a prior year or for which there exists unexpended proceeds from a               
prior issue or issues of bonds issued by the Issuer; 

WHEREAS, the User intends to make capital expenditures in connection with the acquisition,             
construction, equipping, and improvement of the Project (Expenditures) and expects to           
reimburse the Expenditures with proceeds of the Bonds; 

WHEREAS, in order to allocate under Treasury Regulation §1.150-2 (Regulation) proceeds of            
the Bonds to the Expenditures, the Issuer must declare its reasonable expectation to reimburse              
the Expenditures; 

WHEREAS, the User has requested authorization to make all filings necessary to obtain and              
maintain debt financing and tax credits on the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is in the public interest and to the benefit of the                  
citizens and residents of San Antonio for the various entities to enter into the transactions               
described above so that the User may construct the Project.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of SAHA hereby: 

1) Subject to the terms hereof, the Issuer agrees that it will 

 

Page 25 of 98



 

a. subject to the negotiation of mutually acceptable agreements, issue the          
Bonds, in an amount not to exceed $50,000,000; 

b. cooperate with the User with respect to the issuance of the Bonds, and, if              
arrangements therefore satisfactory to the User and the Issuer can be made,            
take such action and authorize the execution of such documents and take            
such further action as may be necessary or advisable for the authorization,            
execution, and delivery of any contracts or agreements deemed necessary          
and desirable by the User or the Issuer in connection with the issuance of the               
Bonds (collectively, the Contracts), providing among other things for payment          
of the principal of, interest on, redemption premiums on, and paying agents’            
and trustee’s fees and charges, if any, on the Bonds; payment of fees,             
charges, and expenses of the Issuer and the City (including legal and            
financial advisory expenses); acquisition, construction, equipping, and       
improvement of the Project; and use, operation, and maintenance of the           
Project (and the execution of any necessary guaranty agreements), all as           
shall be authorized, required, or permitted by law and as shall be satisfactory             
to the Issuer, the City, and the User; 

c. if the proceeds from the sale of the Bonds are insufficient to complete the              
acquisition, construction, equipping, and improvement of the Project, take         
such actions and execute such documents as may be necessary to permit            
the issuance from time to time in the future of additional bonds on terms              
which shall be set forth herein, whether on a parity with other series of bonds               
or otherwise, for the purpose of paying the costs of completing the            
acquisition, construction, equipping, and improvement of the Project, as         
requested by the User and within then applicable limitations; and 

d. take or cause to be taken such other actions as may be required to              
implement the aforesaid undertakings or as it may deem appropriate in           
pursuance thereof. 
 

2) The Bonds shall specifically provide that neither the State of Texas (State), the             
City, nor any political issuer, subdivision, or agency of the State shall be             
obligated to pay the same or the interest thereon and that neither the faith and               
credit nor the taxing power of the State, the City, or any political issuer,              
subdivision, or agency thereof is pledged to the payment of the principal of,             
premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds. 

 
3) It is understood by the Issuer, and the User has represented to the Issuer, that in                

consideration of the Issuer’s adoption of this Resolution and by filing the            
Application, and subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the User has agreed             
that 

a. prior to or contemporaneously with the sale of the Bonds in one or more              
series or issues from time to time as the Issuer and the User shall hereafter               
agree to in writing, the User will enter into the Contracts with the Issuer under               
the terms of which the User will obligate itself, on a nonrecourse basis, to pay               
to the Issuer (or to a trustee, as the case may be) sums sufficient in the                
aggregate to pay the principal of, interest on, redemption premiums on,           

 

Page 26 of 98



 

paying agents’ and trustee’s fees and charges, if any, on the Bonds, as and              
when the same become due and payable, with such Contracts to contain the             
provisions described in Section 1 hereof and such other provisions as may be             
required or permitted by law and to be mutually acceptable to the Issuer and              
the User; 

b. the User will (1) pay all Project costs which are not or cannot be paid or                
reimbursed from the proceeds of the Bonds and (2) at all times from and after               
the issuance of the Bonds, indemnify and hold harmless the Issuer and the             
City against all losses, costs, damages, expenses, and liabilities of          
whatsoever nature (including but not limited to reasonable attorneys’ fees,          
litigation and court costs, amounts paid in settlement, and amounts paid to            
discharge judgments) directly or indirectly resulting from, arising out of or           
related to the issuance, offering, sale, or delivery of the Bonds, or the design,              
construction, equipping, installation, operation, use, occupancy, maintenance,       
or ownership of the Project (other than claims arising from the gross            
negligence or willful misconduct of the Issuer or the City) and prior to or              
contemporaneously with the sale of the Bonds will agree to provide           
indemnification on terms satisfactory to the Issuer; and 
 

4) The User is hereby authorized to make all filings necessary to obtain and             
maintain tax credits on the Project. 

5) Except as expressly extended by the Issuer, it is understood by the Issuer and              
the User that all commitments of the Issuer with respect to the Project and the               
Bonds are subject to the condition that the Bonds shall have been issued no later               
than two years from the date of this Resolution. 

6) It is recognized and agreed by the Issuer that the User may exercise its rights               
and perform its obligations with respect to the financing of the Project either             
through (i) itself in its own name; (ii) any “related person” as defined in section               
144(a)(3) of the Code; (iii) any legal successor thereto; (iv) an entity in which any               
of the above is a general partner or sole member; or (v) or any entity approved by                 
the Issuer, provided that suitable guaranties necessary or convenient for the           
marketability of the Bonds shall be furnished, if required by the Issuer, and all              
references herein to the User shall be deemed to include the User acting directly              
through itself or any such approved entities. 

7) This Resolution shall be deemed to constitute the acceptance of the User’s            
proposal that it be further induced to proceed with providing the Project. The             
Allocation Application and this Resolution shall constitute an agreement between          
the Issuer and the User effective on the date that this Resolution is adopted. This               
Resolution is affirmative official action taken by the Issuer towards the issuance            
of the Bonds in order to comply with the requirements of the Code. Neither the               
User nor any other party is entitled to rely on this Resolution as a              
commitment to issue bonds or loan funds, and the Issuer reserves the right             
not to issue the Bonds either with or without cause and with or without              
notice, and in such event the Issuer shall not be subject to any liability or               

 

Page 27 of 98



 

damages of any nature. Neither the User nor any one claiming by, through             
or under the User, nor any investment banking firm or potential purchaser            
of the Bonds shall have any claim against the Issuer whatsoever as a result              
of any decision by the Issuer not to issue the Bonds. 

8) The Issuer hereby adopts this Resolution in order to satisfy the requirements of             
the Allocation Act pertaining to the issuance of the Bonds and authorizes any             
officer or designee of the Issuer to prepare and file and/or refile a 2018 and/or               
2019 Allocation Application and/or any carryforward applications, together with all          
required attachments (including obtaining the Issuer’s Certificate of Good         
Standing from the Comptroller of Public Accounts for the State of Texas) in the              
form required by the Texas Bond Review Board. 

9) The Issuer respectfully requests that the Allocation Application be accepted and           
approved by the Texas Bond Review Board.  

10) Any officer of the Issuer (or his designee) is hereby authorized to execute the              
Allocation Application, to pay (or cause the User to pay) the Application Fee of              
$5,000 for each Allocation Application (submitted to the Issuer by the User) to the              
Texas Bond Review Board and to submit any additional information or to make             
any necessary corrections or revisions requested by the Texas Bond Review           
Board in order to satisfy the requirements of the Allocation Act in connection with              
the Allocation Application. 

11) The Board certifies that the Bonds are not being issued for the same stated              
purpose for which the Issuer has received sufficient carryforward during a prior            
year or for which there exists unexpended proceeds from a prior issue or issues              
of bonds issued by the Issuer. 

12) In connection with the issuance of the Bonds, the Board hereby authorizes its             
bond counsel to arrange for the publication of a notice of public hearing in the               
City of San Antonio, Texas regarding the Bonds for the purpose of complying             
with section 147(f) of the Code. The form of notice of such hearing and the date,                
place, and manner of its publication shall be acceptable to the Corporation’s            
bond counsel. The hearing shall be held by the Corporation’s bond counsel. 

13) Based upon representations from the User, the Issuer reasonably expects to           
reimburse the Expenditures with proceeds of the Bonds in a principal amount that             
will not exceed $50,000,000. This Resolution shall constitute a declaration of           
official intent under the Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2. 

14) The Board authorizes the President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer or any           
Assistant Secretary/Treasurer of the Board to execute any documents or          
certificates necessary to seek the approval of the Bonds by the Texas Attorney             
General. 

 

Page 28 of 98



 

15) The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and              
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are               
adopted as a part of the judgment and findings of the Board. 

16) All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any             
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict,             
and the provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the              
matters resolved herein. 

17) If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person or              
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the              
application of such provision to other persons and circumstances shall          
nevertheless be valid, and the Board hereby declares that this Resolution would            
have been enacted without such invalid provision. 

18) This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of             
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 

19) This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its passage. 

 
Approved the 2nd day of August 2018. 
 
 
____________________________ 
Morris A. Stribling, DPM 
Chair, Board of Commissioners Attested and approved as to form: 
 

_____________________________ 
David Nisivoccia  
President and CEO 

 
 

 

Page 29 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

1

Map of St. John’s Square 
1

Page 30 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

2

St. John’s Architectural Details
2

Page 31 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

3

Street Activation
3

Page 32 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

4

Exterior Concept Study - 
Hemisfair One Block to the East

4

Page 33 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

5

Saint John’s Square - 
8 Story - CFS - Pre Cast Garage 

5

Page 34 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

6

Levels 2 - 7
6

Page 35 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

7

Level 8
7

Page 36 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

88

Page 37 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

99

Page 38 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

1010

Page 39 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

1111

Page 40 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

1212

Page 41 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

13

Urban San Antonio Apartments -
The Maverick - Typical Apartment Types

13

Page 42 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

14

Urban San Antonio Apartments - 
The Eight Forty - Typical Apartment Types

14

Page 43 of 98



 

SAN ANTONIO HOUSING AUTHORITY              August 2, 2018 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

RESOLUTION 5829, IN SUPPORT OF PLACING LAND USE RESTRICTION AGREEMENTS          
(LURA) ON WINSTON SQUARE APARTMENTS 
 
  
________________________________    _________________________________ 
David Nisivoccia    Timothy E. Alcott 
President and CEO                                                     Real Estate and Legal Services Officer 

 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
Consideration and approval regarding Resolution 5829, in support of placing Land Use            
Restriction Agreements (LURA) on Winston Square Apartments. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
SAHA will receive $10,000.00 plus an annual fee of $1,000.00 per year for the term of the                 
LURA. 
 
SUMMARY: 
Terravista Corporation (Terravista) contacted the San Antonio Housing Authority (SAHA)          
regarding the following apartments that it has an ownership interest in:  
 
Winston Square Apartments 
2506 South General McMullen Drive, San Antonio, Texas, 78226 
Units: 120 
Year Built: 1976 
  
In reviewing the appraisals for the properties, the apartments are considered to be in average               
condition for their age and serve low - to moderate-income families in San Antonio. Terravista is                
seeking to refinance the properties with a HUD 223(f) loan. The loan requires a certain               
percentage of the units be set aside as affordable.  
 
SAHA will place a LURA on the property requiring that fifteen percent of the units be set aside                  
for families whose income is eighty percent or less of Area Median Income and rental               
restrictions equal to thirty-five percent of units set aside as follows: twenty-four units for very               
low-income (50% AMI) and eighteen units for low-income (60% AMI). With this restriction,             
Terravista will qualify for the HUD loan, which has better interest rates than other commercially               
available loan products. There is a prior fifteen year LURA on the property. This new LURA will                 
begin in fifteen years and expire in thirty years. 
 
SAHA will not own or manage the property. SAHA’s only relationship with the property will be                
the LURA filed on the property requiring that a portion of units be set-aside as affordable units.                 
This serves SAHA’s mission of preserving affordable housing in San Antonio. 
 
STRATEGIC GOAL: 
Preserve and improve existing affordable housing resources and opportunities. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution 5829 
Winston Square Maps  

Page 44 of 98



San Antonio Housing Authority 
Resolution 5829 

  
RESOLUTION 5829, IN SUPPORT OF PLACING LAND USE RESTRICTION AGREEMENTS          
(LURA) ON WINSTON SQUARE APARTMENTS 

WHEREAS, San Antonio Housing Authority (SAHA), a Texas housing authority, has the desire             
to ensure there is an adequate number of affordable housing units in San Antonio; and 

WHEREAS, Terravista Corporation (Terravista) owns an apartment complex in San Antonio           
called Winston Square Apartments (Apartments); and 

WHEREAS, Terravista approached SAHA requesting that Land Use Restriction Agreements be           
placed on the Apartments, so that it may qualify for a lower interest rate FHA loan; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of SAHA hereby: 

1) Approves Resolution 5829, in support of placing Land Use Restriction          
Agreements (LURA) on Winston Square Apartments; and  

 
2) Authorizes the President and CEO, or designee, to execute all necessary           

documents associated with this Resolution. 

Passed and approved the 2nd day of August 2018. 
  
 
______________________________  
Morris A. Stribling, DPM  
Chair, Board of Commissioners  
 
 
Attested and approved as to form: 
 
 
______________________________ 
David Nisivoccia 
President and CEO 

Page 45 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

1

Winston Square Apartments - Map

Winston Square 
Apartments

Ge
ne

ra
l M

cM
ull

en
 D

r.

Roselawn Rd.

Kennedy Park

US Air Force

Page 46 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

2

Winston Square Apartments

Page 47 of 98



SAN ANTONIO HOUSING AUTHORITY August 2, 2018 
 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
RESOLUTION 5830, AUTHORIZING THE WHEATLEY FAMILY PHASE III (EAST MEADOWS          
II) TRANSACTION INCLUDING: (i) EXECUTION OF ALL DOCUMENTATION NECESSARY         
TO CARRY OUT THE TRANSACTION; (ii) A LOAN TO WHEATLEY FAMILY II, L.P. FROM              
JP MORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A.; (iii) A LOAN TO WHEATLEY FAMILY II, L.P., OF              
CHOICE NEIGHBORHOOD INITIATIVES GRANT FUNDS; (iv) THE LEASE OF THE LAND           
TO WHEATLEY FAMILY II, L.P.; (v) THE BORROWING OF CITY OF SAN ANTONIO HOME              
FUNDS BY WHEATLEY FAMILY II, L.P.; (vi) AUTHORIZING SAN ANTONIO HOUSING           
FACILITY CORPORATION TO SERVE AS THE PRIME CONTRACTOR; (vii) AUTHORIZING          
SAHA EAST MEADOWS II, L.L.C. TO ENTER INTO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED            
AGREEMENT OF LIMITED PARTNERSHIP FOR WHEATLEY FAMILY II, L.P.; AND (viii)           
OBTAINING TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS TAX         
CREDITS FOR THE PROJECT; AND OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH 
 
 
________________________________ ___________________________________ 
David Nisivoccia Timothy E. Alcott 
President and CEO Real Estate & Legal Services Officer 
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
Consideration and approval regarding Resolution 5830, authorizing the Wheatley Family Phase           
III (East Meadows II) transaction including: (i) execution of all documentation necessary to carry              
out the transaction; (ii) a loan to Wheatley Family II, L.P. from JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A.; (iii)                  
a loan to Wheatley Family II, L.P., of Choice Neighborhood Initiatives Grant Funds; (iv) the               
lease of the land to Wheatley Family II, L.P.; (v) the borrowing of City of San Antonio Home                  
Funds by Wheatley Family II, L.P.; (vi) authorizing San Antonio Housing Facility Corporation to              
serve as the prime contractor; (vii) authorizing SAHA East Meadows II, L.L.C. to enter into the                
Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership for Wheatley Family II, L.P.; and (viii)              
obtaining Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs Tax Credits for the Project; and              
other matters in connection therewith. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
The total project cost is expected to be $25,848,336 or $217,213 per unit. The developer is                
MBS. MBS will give all required guaranties until five years after the project converts to               
permanent debt. This includes a lease-up guaranty, construction guaranty, and operating deficit            
guaranty. After the developer guaranties, San Antonio Housing Facility Corporation (SAHFC)           
will guaranty the tax credit compliance and environmental risks. At the end of the tax credit                
compliance period, SAHFC will have the right to buy the property by assuming the outstanding               
debt. The calculated debt service ratio for Wheatley Phase III (East Meadows II) is 1.47%. 
 
The total developer fee is $2,757,000. SAHFC’s developer fee is approximately $561,708. Sixty             
percent of the cash flow will be used to pay the SAHFC loans and City loans outlined below.                  
SAHFC and MBS will split forty percent of the cash flow for the first fifteen years after                 
conversion, and then SAHFC will have the right to buy the project at the end of fifteen years by                   
assuming the outstanding debt. 
 
 
 

Page 48 of 98



A chart showing Project Sources and Uses of Funds and a financial analysis is attached. 
 
SUMMARY: 
This resolution will authorize the transaction for Wheatley Phase III (East Meadows II), the final               
phase of the redevelopment of the former Wheatley Courts Public Housing site. The project will               
consist of 119 family units, with forty-two Public Housing units, fifty-three low income housing              
tax credit units and twenty-four market rate units. The multi-family project will be built to Build                
San Antonio Green (BSAG) Level II. The Board is being asked to authorize all of the actions                 
necessary to finance and construct the project. 
 
The project will be financed, in part, by SAHA making a subgrant of Choice Neighborhood               
Initiatives Grant Funds to SAHFC, who will then loan it to the Partnership in the amount of                 
$4,449,385, and SAHFC will be required to contribute loan payments on this debt back to the                
deal to the extent needed to pay deficits in the cost of operating the Public Housing units. The                  
project will also receive a $4,000,000 HOME loan from the City of San Antonio. JPMorgan               
Chase Bank, N.A. will loan the Partnership approximately $11,545,589 as a construction loan             
and approximately $2,920,000 as a permanent loan. Equity contributions from an affiliate of             
Royal Bank of Canada (RBC), as an investor limited partner, will also be used to finance the                 
construction and long-term operations. RBC has issued a commitment to purchase the project             
tax credits at an equity price of $0.932 per credit dollar, for a total projected equity contribution                 
of $13,813,152. 
 
SAHA is targeting a closing date of August 10, 2018. 
 
SAHA entered into the construction contract the week of June 18, 2018, and issued the general                
contractor a Limited Notice to Proceed. SAHA is doing this to ensure substantial completion of               
the Project by December 31, 2019, which is required to maintain the tax credits. 
 
STRATEGIC GOAL: 
Strategically expand the supply of affordable housing. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution 5830 
Map 
East Meadows II Financial Analysis (Proforma) 

 
Page 49 of 98



 

San Antonio Housing Authority 
Resolution 5830 

 

RESOLUTION 5830, AUTHORIZING THE WHEATLEY FAMILY PHASE III (EAST MEADOWS II)              
TRANSACTION INCLUDING: (i) EXECUTION OF ALL DOCUMENTATION NECESSARY TO         
CARRY OUT THE TRANSACTION; (ii) A LOAN TO WHEATLEY FAMILY II, L.P. FROM J.P.              
MORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A.; (iii) A LOAN TO WHEATLEY FAMILY II, L.P., OF CHOICE              
NEIGHBORHOOD INITIATIVES GRANT FUNDS; (iv) THE LEASE OF THE LAND TO           
WHEATLEY FAMILY II, L.P.; (v) THE BORROWING OF CITY OF SAN ANTONIO HOME             
FUNDS BY WHEATLEY FAMILY II, L.P.; (vi) AUTHORIZING SAN ANTONIO HOUSING           
FACILITY CORPORATION TO SERVE AS THE PRIME CONTRACTOR; (vii) AUTHORIZING          
SAHA WHEATLEY FAMILY II, L.L.C. TO ENTER INTO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED            
AGREEMENT OF LIMITED PARTNERSHIP FOR WHEATLEY FAMILY II, L.P.; AND (viii)           
OBTAINING TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS TAX         
CREDITS FOR THE PROJECT; AND OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH 
 

WHEREAS, Wheatley Family II, L.P., a Texas limited partnership (Partnership), and SAHA            
Wheatley II, LLC, a Texas limited liability company (General Partner) have been formed to              
acquire and construct a 119-unit multifamily housing facility to be located at 1223 Walters              
Street, San Antonio, Texas (Project); 

WHEREAS, at the request of the Partnership, (i) San Antonio Housing Facility Corporation             
(SAHFC) agreed to serve as the sole member of the General Partner of the Partnership in                
connection with the financing of the Project and (ii) the San Antonio Housing Authority (SAHA)               
has agreed to lease the Land to the Partnership pursuant to a Ground Lease (Ground Lease); 

WHEREAS, the Partnership and SAHFC will enter into a construction contract for the Project              
and SAHFC will enter into a Construction Subcontract with Cadence McShane Construction            
Company LLC (CMC), and both entities will be authorized to enter into documents to start               
construction prior to closing the transaction to enable the Project to meet certain tax credit               
deadlines (Construction Documents); 

WHEREAS, the Partnership will obtain a loan from JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., in an              
aggregate amount not to exceed $11,545,589.00 and which will convert to a permanent loan of               
up to $2,920,000.00 (JP Morgan Chase Financing) for the purpose of developing and             
constructing the improvements and further funding the Project. In connection with the JPMorgan             
Chase Financing, the Partnership, the General Partner and/or SAHFC will be required to enter              
into certain agreements, including but not limited, to a Credit Support and Funding Agreement; a               
Promissory Note; a Multifamily Construction and Permanent Leasehold Deed of Trust,           
Assignment of Rents, Security Agreement and Fixture Filing; a Guaranty with Guaranty of             
Completion; an Operating Reserve and Security Agreement; a Replacement Reserve and           
Security Agreement; various Intercreditor and Subordination Agreements; a Lease Estoppel          
Certificate; an Assignment of Management Agreement; and a Publicity Agreement (collectively,           
JP Morgan Chase Financing Documents); 

WHEREAS, SAHA will make a sub-grant to SAHFC and the Partnership will obtain a loan from                

 
 

Page 50 of 98



 

SAHFC in an aggregate amount not to exceed $4,449,385.00 from Choice Neighborhoods            
Initiatives Grant Funds (CNI Financing) to fund the Project. In connection with the CNI              
Financing, the Partnership, the General Partner, and/or SAHFC will be required to enter into              
certain agreements, including but not limited, to a Wheatley Courts Family Phase III (East              
Meadows II) CNI Loan Agreement; a Wheatley Courts Family Phase III (East Meadows II) CNI               
Promissory Note; a Leasehold Deed of Trust, Security Agreement and Assignment of Rents and              
Leases, and appropriate Subordination Agreements (collectively, CNI Documents); 

WHEREAS, the Project will contain Public Housing and will utilize funds from the CNI Financing.               
The Partnership and the General Partner will enter into certain agreements required by the              
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development and SAHA, including but not             
limited, to a Mixed Finance Amendment to Annual Contributions Contract, Mixed Finance            
Development Proposal, Declaration of Restrictive Covenants and Regulatory and Operating          
Agreement (HUD Documents); 

WHEREAS, the Partnership will obtain a loan from The City of San Antonio, a Texas municipal                
corporation, of HOME Funds in an aggregate amount not to exceed $4,000,000.00 (HOME             
Financing) to fund the eligible costs of construction of the Project. In connection with the HOME                
Financing, the Partnership, the General Partner, and/or SAHFC will be required to enter into              
certain agreements, including, but not limited, to a HOME Loan Agreement; a Real Estate Lien               
Note; a HOME Program Agreement; a Fourth Priority Leasehold Deed of Trust; a Declaration of               
Restrictive Covenants of Affordability; a Commitment Letter; and an Assignment of Leases and             
Rentals (collectively, HOME Documents); 

WHEREAS, the General Partner, Wheatley Family II MBS SLP, Inc., and RBC Tax Credit              
Equity, LLC will enter into certain agreements, including but not limited, to an Amended and               
Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership for Wheatley Family II, L.P., and all of the              
documents which are attached as Exhibits thereto (collectively, Partnership Documents); 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners (Board) has determined that it is in the public interest               
and to the benefit of the citizens and residents of San Antonio for the various entities to enter                  
into the transactions described above so that the Partnership may construct the Project; 

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed the foregoing and determined that the action herein             
authorized is in furtherance of the public purposes of SAHA and SAHFC; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of SAHA hereby: 

1. The Project, the lease of the Land, SAHFC serving as the prime contractor and              
the Construction Documents, the JPMorgan Chase Financing, the sub-grants to          
SAHFC, the CNI Financing, the HOME Financing, and the Partnership          
Documents are hereby authorized and approved. 

2. The President, any Vice President, the Secretary/Treasurer, or any Assistant          
Secretary/Treasurer, or any of them, of SAHA or SAHFC, as appropriate, are            
hereby authorized to execute any and all documentation required for the           
financing and construction of the Project, including, but not limited, to the Ground             
Lease, Construction Documents, the JP Morgan Chase Financing Documents,         
the CNI Documents, the HOME Documents, the HUD Documents, the          

 
 

Page 51 of 98



 

Partnership Documents and any other documents needed to carry out the           
transactions described in or contemplated by this Resolution and to negotiate           
and approve such changes in, or additions to, the terms of any of the documents,               
including amendments, renewals, assignments, and extensions, as such officers         
shall deem necessary or appropriate upon the advice of counsel to SAHA or             
SAHFC, and approval of the terms of any of the documents by such officer and               
this Board shall be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery of such             
documents by such officer. 

3. All of such authorizations are also for SAHFC acting on its own behalf, or as the                
Sole Member of the General Partner or as the General Partner of the             
Partnership, as appropriate. 

4. The officers of SAHA, or any of them, are authorized to take any and all action                
necessary to carry out and consummate the transactions described in or           
contemplated by the documents approved hereby or otherwise to give effect to            
the actions authorized hereby and the intent hereof. 

5. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held to              
be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section,           
paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of             
this Resolution. 

6. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and              
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are               
adopted as part of the judgment and findings of the Board. 

7. All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any             
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict,             
and the provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling to the             
matters resolved herein. 

8. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of             
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 

9. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its passage. 
 
Approved the 2nd day of August 2018. 
 
 
____________________________ 
Morris A. Stribling, DPM 
Chair, Board of Commissioners Attested and approved as to form: 
 

_____________________________ 
David Nisivoccia  
President and CEO 

 
 

Page 52 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

East Meadows II
1

True Holiness 
Church

Young Men’s 
Leadership Academy

East Meadows I

Phyllis 
Wheatley 
Park

W
he

at
le

y 
Pa

rk
 

Se
ni

or
 L

iv
in

g

East Meadows I

Page 53 of 98



Page 54 of 98



Page 55 of 98



Page 56 of 98



Page 57 of 98



Page 58 of 98



Page 59 of 98



 
 
SAN ANTONIO HOUSING AUTHORITY August 2, 2018

 

   BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
RESOLUTION 5831, AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF CONTRACTS FOR        
ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING AND OTHER FORENSIC CONSULTING SERVICES       
AGENCY-WIDE TO THE FOLLOWING FIRMS: DeSIMONE CONSULTING ENGINEERS,        
NELSON FORENSICS, LLC, RABA KISTNER, INC. AND RIMKUS CONSULTING GROUP,          
INC.; NOT TO EXCEED AN ANNUAL CUMULATIVE AMOUNT OF $1,500,000.00 FOR A            
PERIOD OF ONE YEAR WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW UP TO FOUR ADDITIONAL             
ONE-YEAR TERMS 
 
 
________________________ ______________________ ________________________  
David Nisivoccia Steven Morando Lorraine Robles 
President and CEO Director of Procurement Director of Development  

and General Services Services and Neighborhood 
 Revitalization 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
Consideration and approval regarding Resolution 5831, authorizing the award of contracts for            
Architectural, Engineering and other Forensic Consulting Services agency-wide to the following           
firms: DeSimone Consulting Engineers, Nelson Forensics, LLC, Raba Kistner, Inc. and Rimkus            
Consulting Group, Inc.; not to exceed an annual cumulative amount of $1,500,000.00 for a              
period of one year with the option to renew up to four additional one-year terms. 
  
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
The cost for architectural, engineering and other forensic consulting services is not expected to              
exceed an annual cumulative amount of $1,500,000.00 and will be funded through Capital grant              
funds, Move To Work funds, insurance proceeds, approved operating budgets, and/or available            
reserves. 
 
SUMMARY: 
SAHA requires the services of firms with experience in various disciplines to provide             
architectural, engineering and other forensic consulting services, on an as-needed basis for            
SAHA projects. Services provided by the firms may include, but are not limited to, forensic               
consulting services pertaining to the assessment and causation of faults and/or failures in the              
design, construction, alteration, rehabilitation, and/or operation of commercial buildings,         
residential housing, communities, structures, improvements and systems to also include viable           
solutions to return the structure(s) to useable service. The firms will also serve as a               
consultant/expert witness where litigation arises due to the defect/failure. 
 
On April 25, 2018, SAHA issued a Request For Qualifications (RFQ) #1804-9245-41-4783 for             
Architectural, Engineering and Other Forensic Consulting Services that closed on May 25, 2018.             
The RFQ was published on the SAHA website, Electronic State Business Daily (ESBD), La              
Prensa, The Hart Beat, posted on NAHRO, Public Purchase and direct solicited to 121 firms. A                
total of eight proposals were received in response to this solicitation: DeSimone Consulting             
Engineers, Jensen Hughes, Nelson Forensics, LLC, Professional Service Industries, Inc., Raba           

Page 60 of 98



 
 
SAN ANTONIO HOUSING AUTHORITY August 2, 2018

 

Kistner, Inc., Rimkus Consulting Group, Inc., Saldana & Associates (DBE, ESBE, HABE, MBE,             
SBE), and Vaquero Consulting Group (ESBE, HABE, MBE, SBE, VBE). 
 
All proposals were evaluated on the following criteria: experience, competency, project           
approach, response, and strength of the firm’s Section 3 and SWMBE plans. Based on the               
above, DeSimone Consulting Engineers, Nelson Forensics, LLC, Raba Kistner, Inc., and           
Rimkus Consulting Group, Inc. are the highest rated responsive and responsible proposers and             
are being recommended for contract award. 
 
DeSimone Consulting Engineers was established in 1969, and is headquartered in New York.             
They have field office locations in Austin, Texas; San Diego and San Francisco, California; New               
Haven, Connecticut; Miami, Florida; Chicago, Illinois; Boston, Massachusetts; Las Vegas,          
Nevada; Asia; South America; and the Middle East. Their services include, but are not limited,               
to the following services: forensics to include investigation of damage to structures, building             
systems, and equipment providing expert reports and testimony, full-range of structural           
engineering for all types of structures at all building phases, facade consulting investigating,             
evaluating and preparing design solutions and construction administration for exterior building           
facade components, including roofs, walls, windows/glazing, and waterproofing. This firm has           
received no prior awards from SAHA. They have done work for New York City Housing               
Authority. Their Texas clients include: Fairfield Inn and Suites, Humble, Texas; Taco Cabana,             
Humble, Texas; Rockport wall failure investigation; and Bushy Creek Water Treatment Plant            
operated by the cities of Round Rock, Cedar Park, and Austin, Texas. DeSimone’s Section 3               
good faith effort plan includes providing internship, mentoring and/or training opportunities. 
 
Nelson Forensics was founded in 1994, and is headquartered in Plano, Texas. They have field               
office locations in Austin, Dallas, and Houston, Texas; Irvine, California; Denver, Colorado;            
Maitland and Tallahassee, Florida; Fulton, Maryland; and New York, New York. This firm             
specializes in forensic engineering to include, but not limited to, the following services: storm              
and hail damage evaluation, collapses/structural failures, comprehensive roofing evaluations,         
construction defects, electrical damage evaluations (lighting), catastrophic claims, foundation         
damage evaluations, workplace safety, cost estimating, earthquake damage assessments,         
mechanical damage evaluations, civil/structural evaluations, hurricane wind/storm surge        
evaluations, HVAC and boiler failure, fire origin and cause, explosion damage assessments,            
slip/trip/fall evaluations, OSHA regulations, electrical fire investigations, architectural forensic         
investigations, and expert witness, litigation and subrogation resource and support. This firm            
has received prior awards from SAHA for architectural and engineering services. Their SAHA             
projects have included: Blanco Apartments maintenance room columns distress analysis;          
Converse Ranch, Building 4 analysis of structure foundation; Gardens at San Juan Square             
structural analysis of the foundations of six buildings; South San Apartments analysis to             
determine roof leaks; development of standard specifications for new SAHA developments; and            
W.C. White Apartments analysis of site and roof drainage. Nelson Forensics serves both public              
and private markets. Their Texas clients include, but are not limited to, the University of Texas                
at San Antonio, San Antonio, Texas; Texas Southern University, Houston, Texas; Lamar            
University, Port Arthur, Texas; University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, Texas; Allen Eagle             
Stadium, Allen, Texas; and Seton Wabash Parking Garage, Austin, Texas. Professional           
licensure is required for employment at this firm. This firm will be referred to SAHA’s Section 3                 
Coordinator to develop a Section 3 plan that does not include a hiring goal. 
 

Page 61 of 98



 
 
SAN ANTONIO HOUSING AUTHORITY August 2, 2018

 

Raba Kistner, Inc. was established in 1968, and is headquartered in San Antonio, Texas. They               
have field office locations in Austin, Brownsville, Dallas, Freeport, Houston, Lincoln, McAllen,            
and New Braunfels, Texas; Mexico; Tulsa, Oklahoma; and Salt Lake City, Utah. Services             
provided by this firm include, but are not limited, to Forensic investigation, property condition              
assessment, roofing/waterproofing consulting, foundation and structural investigation,       
assessment of mechanical, engineering and plumbing (MEP) and interior finishes, developing           
designs to correct deficiencies, and construction phase services to correct deficiencies. This firm             
has received prior awards from SAHA for Professional Engineering Services. Their SAHA            
projects have included: design of sprinkler and fire alarm system at Fair Avenue Apartments;              
design of distributed antenna system at Fair Avenue Apartments; MEP consulting at La             
Providencia; geotechnical engineering at Blueridge Subdivision; platting services for         
undeveloped parcel of land; EPC Commissioning Services; HVAC replacement and          
implementation of new renovated fire protection systems at Villa Tranchese Apartments;           
engineering and project management for tree removal and sanitary/storm sewer system retrofit            
at Pecan Hill; AAMA 501.2 window water testing at Charles Andrews Apartments; geotechnical             
engineering study at Charles Andrews Apartments; construction materials observation and          
testing at Charles Andrews Apartments; and limited foundation movement and building distress            
study at Cassiano. They have also worked with Housing Authorities to include, but not limited to,                
Alamo Housing Authority, Alamo, Texas; Bexar County Housing Authority, San Antonio, Texas;            
Brownsville Housing Authority, Brownsville, Texas; City of Austin Housing Authority, Austin,           
Texas; Housing Authority City of El Paso, El Paso, Texas; Housing Authority of the County of                
Hidalgo, Weslaco, TX; Mercedes Housing Authority, Mercedes, Texas; and Port Isabel Housing            
Authority, Port Isabel, Texas. Their Texas clients include, but are not limited to, City of Austin,                
City of Houston, City of McAllen, City of New Braunfels, City of San Antonio, Bexar County,                
Department of Transportation, and San Antonio River Authority. Professional licensure is           
required for employment at this firm. This firm will be referred to SAHA’s Section 3 Coordinator                
to develop a Section 3 plan that does not include a hiring goal.  
 
Rimkus Consulting Group, Inc. was founded in 1983, and is headquartered in Houston,             
Texas, with forty field office locations in the United States to include Austin, Dallas/Ft. Worth,               
and McAllen, Texas. Their workforce includes engineers, scientists, fire consultants and           
technical specialists. Services provided include, but are not limited to, forensic engineering,            
construction, environmental, toxic tort, accident reconstruction, fire and explosion, product and           
equipment and related examinations in response to issues that arise from catastrophic disasters             
to personal injury accidents, and litigation support services. This firm has received prior awards              
from SAHA. Their SAHA projects include the following: foundation evaluation of four buildings at              
Costa Almadena Apartments; vibration activity monitoring during demolition at Blueridge          
Neighborhood; floor elevation surveys at Castle Point; foundation evaluation at 97 Gus Garcia;             
and foundation evaluation at 3706 Zenia Circle. This firm has also worked with the following               
Housing Authorities: Austin Affordable Housing, Albuquerque Housing Authority, Shawnee         
Housing Authority, Yale Housing Authority, El Paso Housing Authority, Housing Authority of the             
City of Charleston, Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community Development and           
Charlotte Housing Authority. Their Texas clients include, but are not limited to, CPS Energy,              
San Antonio Water System, City of San Antonio, University Hospital, University Health System,             
University of Texas System, Texas Association of Public Schools, City of Dallas, Shell Oil              
Company, Dr. Pepper/Snapple Group, and JB Hunt Transportation. Professional licensure is           
required for employment at this firm. This firm will be referred to SAHA’s Section 3 Coordinator                
to develop a Section 3 plan that does not include a hiring goal. 

Page 62 of 98



 
 
SAN ANTONIO HOUSING AUTHORITY August 2, 2018

 

 
Contract oversight will be provided by Lorraine Robles, Director of Development Services and             
Neighborhood Revitalization, who will monitor the vendor’s adherence to contract requirements           
and performance. The Procurement Department will be responsible to ensure the vendor            
submits the Contractor’s Section 3 Compliance report on a monthly basis, monitor compliance             
with the vendor’s SWMBE subcontractor good faith utilization plan, provide annual contract            
performance evaluation survey to end users, and assist departments in the contract renewal or              
new solicitation process.  
   
STRATEGIC GOAL 
Preserve and improve existing affordable housing resources and opportunities. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution 5831 
Company Profiles 
Scoring Matrix 
Advertisement List 
 

Page 63 of 98



 

 
San Antonio Housing Authority 

Resolution 5831 
 

RESOLUTION 5831, AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF CONTRACTS FOR ARCHITECTURAL,         
ENGINEERING AND OTHER FORENSIC CONSULTING SERVICES AGENCY-WIDE TO THE         
FOLLOWING FIRMS: DESIMONE CONSULTING ENGINEERS, NELSON FORENSICS, LLC,        
RABA KISTNER, INC. AND RIMKUS CONSULTING GROUP, INC.; NOT TO EXCEED AN ANNUAL             
CUMULATIVE AMOUNT OF $1,500,000.00 FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR WITH THE OPTION TO              
RENEW UP TO FOUR ADDITIONAL ONE-YEAR TERMS 
  
WHEREAS, on April 25, 2018, SAHA issued a Request For Qualifications (RFQ) #1804-925-41-4783             
for Architectural, Engineering and Other Forensic Consulting Services that closed on May 25, 2018;              
and 
  
WHEREAS, a total of eight proposals were received in response to the RFQ; and  
  
WHEREAS, DeSimone Consulting Engineers, Nelson Forensics, LLC, Raba Kistner, Inc., and Rimkus            
Consulting Group, Inc. are the highest rated responsive and responsible proposers and are being              
recommended for contract award; and  
  
WHEREAS, the current award recommendation for architectural, engineering, and other forensic           
consulting services is not expected to exceed an annual cumulative amount of $1,500,000.00 and will               
be funded through Capital grant funds, insurance proceeds, approved operating budgets, and/or            
available reserves; and  
 
WHEREAS, staff requests the Board of Commissioners authorize the President and CEO, or             
designee, to execute all documents associated with these contracts. 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of SAHA hereby: 
  

1) Approves Resolution 5831, authorizing the award of contracts for Architectural,          
Engineering and other Forensic Consulting Services agency-wide to the following firms:           
DeSimone Consulting Engineers, Nelson Forensics, LLC, Raba Kistner, Inc. and Rimkus           
Consulting Group, Inc.; not to exceed an annual cumulative amount of $1,500,000.00 for a              
period of one year with the option to renew up to four additional one-year terms. 

 
2) Authorizes the President and CEO, or designee, to execute all necessary documents            

associated with these contracts. 
  
Passed and approved the 2nd day of August 2018. 
 
_______________________________ 
Morris A. Stribling, DPM  
Chair, Board of Commissioners 
 
Attested and approved as to form: 
 
_______________________________ 
David Nisivoccia 
President and CEO 

Page 64 of 98



 

DeSimone Consulting Engineers 
Company Profile 

 
DeSimone Consulting Engineers was established in 1969, and is headquartered in New            
York. They have field office locations in Austin, Texas; San Diego and San Francisco,              
California; New Haven, Connecticut; Miami, Florida; Chicago, Illinois; Boston,         
Massachusetts; Las Vegas, Nevada; Asia; South America; and the Middle East. Their            
services include, but are not limited to, the following services: forensics to include             
investigation of damage to structures, building systems, and equipment providing expert           
reports and testimony, full-range of structural engineering for all types of structures at all              
building phases, facade consulting investigating, evaluating and preparing design         
solutions and construction administration for exterior building facade components,         
including roofs, walls, windows/glazing, and waterproofing.  
 
This firm has received no prior awards from SAHA. They have done work for New York                
City Housing Authority.  
 
Their Texas clients include: Fairfield Inn and Suites, Humble, Texas; Taco Cabana,            
Humble, Texas; Rockport wall failure investigation; and Bushy Creek Water Treatment           
Plant operated by the cities of Round Rock, Cedar Park, and Austin, Texas. 
 
 

Nelson Forensics  
Company Profile 

 
Nelson Forensics was founded in 1994, and is headquartered in Plano, Texas. They             
have field office locations in Austin, Dallas, and Houston, Texas; Irvine, California;            
Denver, Colorado; Maitland and Tallahassee, Florida; Fulton, Maryland; and New York,           
New York. This firm specializes in forensic engineering to include, but not limited to,              
storm and hail damage evaluation, collapses/structural failures, comprehensive roofing         
evaluations, construction defects, electrical damage evaluations (lighting), catastrophic        
claims, foundation damage evaluations, workplace safety, cost estimating, earthquake         
damage assessments, mechanical damage evaluations, civil/structural evaluations,       
hurricane wind/storm surge evaluations, HVAC and boiler failure, fire origin and cause,            
explosion damage assessments, slip/trip/fall evaluations, OSHA regulations, electrical        
fire investigations, architectural forensic investigations, and expert witness, litigation and          
subrogation resource and support.  
 
This firm has received prior awards from SAHA for architectural and engineering            
services. Their SAHA projects include the following: Blanco Apartments maintenance          
room columns distress analysis; Converse Ranch (Building 4) analysis of structure           
foundation; Gardens at San Juan Square structural analysis of the foundations of six             
buildings; South San Apartments analysis to determine roof leaks; development of           
standard specifications for new SAHA developments; and W.C. White Apartments          
analysis of site and roof drainage.  

Page 65 of 98



 

 
Nelson Forensics serves both public and private markets. Their Texas clients include,            
but are not limited to, the University of Texas at San Antonio, San Antonio, Texas;               
Texas Southern University, Houston, Texas; Lamar University, Port Arthur, Texas;          
University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, Texas; Allen Eagle Stadium, Allen, Texas;            
and Seton Wabash Parking Garage, Austin, Texas. 
 
 

Raba Kistner, Inc. 
Company Profile 

 
Raba Kistner, Inc. was established in 1968, and his headquartered in San Antonio,             
Texas. They have field office locations in Austin, Brownsville, Dallas, Freeport, Houston,            
Lincoln NE, McAllen, and New Braunfels, Texas; Mexico; Tulsa, Oklahoma; and Salt            
Lake City, Utah. Services provided by this firm include, but are not limited to, forensic               
investigation, property condition assessment, roofing/waterproofing consulting,      
foundation and structural investigation, assessment of mechanical, engineering and         
plumbing (MEP) and interior finishes, developing designs to correct deficiencies, and           
construction phase services to correct deficiencies.  
 
This firm has received prior awards from SAHA for Professional Engineering Services.            
Their SAHA projects have included the following services: design of sprinkler and fire             
alarm system at Fair Avenue Apartments; design of distributed antenna system at Fair             
Avenue Apartments; MEP consulting at La Providencia; geotechnical engineering         
Blueridge Subdivision; platting services for undeveloped parcel of land; EPC          
Commissioning Services; HVAC replacement and implementation of new renovated fire          
protection systems at Villa Tranchese Apartments; engineering and project         
management for tree removal and sanitary/storm sewer system retrofit at Pecan Hill;            
AAMA 501.2 window water testing at Charles Andrews Apartments; geotechnical          
engineering study at Charles Andrews Apartments; construction materials observation         
and testing at Charles Andrews Apartments; and Limited foundation movement and           
building distress study at Cassiano.  
 
They have also worked with Housing Authorities to include, but not limited to, Alamo              
Housing Authority, Alamo, Texas; Bexar County Housing Authority, San Antonio, Texas;           
Brownsville Housing Authority, Brownsville, Texas; City of Austin Housing Authority,          
Austin, Texas; Housing Authority City of El Paso, El Paso, Texas; Housing Authority of              
the County of Hidalgo, Weslaco, TX; Mercedes Housing Authority, Mercedes, Texas;           
and Port Isabel Housing Authority, Port Isabel, Texas.  
 
Their Texas clients include, but are not limited, to the City of Austin, City of Houston,                
City of McAllen, City of New Braunfels, City of San Antonio, Bexar County, Department              
of Transportation, and San Antonio River Authority. 
 
 

Page 66 of 98



 

Rimkus Consulting Group, Inc 
Company Profile 

 
Rimkus Consulting Group, Inc. was founded in 1983, and is headquartered in Houston,             
Texas, with forty field office locations in the United States to include Austin, Dallas/Ft.              
Worth, and McAllen, Texas. Their workforce includes engineers, scientists, fire          
consultants and technical specialists. Services provided include, but are not limited to,            
forensic engineering, construction, environmental, toxic tort, accident reconstruction, fire         
and explosion, product and equipment and related examinations in response to issues            
that arise from catastrophic disasters to personal injury accidents, and litigation support            
services.  
 
This firm has received prior awards from SAHA. Their SAHA projects include the             
following services: foundation evaluation of four buildings at Costa Almadena          
Apartments; vibration activity monitoring during demolition at Blueridge Neighborhood;         
floor elevation surveys at Castle Point; foundation evaluation at 97 Gus Garcia; and             
foundation evaluation at 3706 Zenia Circle. This firm has also worked with Housing             
Authorities to include: Austin Affordable Housing, Albuquerque Housing Authority,         
Shawnee Housing Authority, Yale Housing Authority, El Paso Housing Authority,          
Housing Authority of the City of Charleston, Massachusetts Department of Housing and            
Community Development and Charlotte Housing Authority. 
 
Their Texas clients include, but are not limited to, CPS Energy, San Antonio Water              
System, City of San Antonio, University Hospital, University Health System, University           
of Texas System, Texas Association of Public Schools, City of Dallas, Shell Oil             
Company, Dr. Pepper/Snapple Group, and JB Hunt Transportation. 
 

Page 67 of 98



Page 68 of 98



Page 69 of 98



Page 70 of 98



Page 71 of 98



Page 72 of 98



Page 73 of 98



 
 
SAN ANTONIO HOUSING AUTHORITY     August 2, 2018

 

   BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
RESOLUTION 5832, APPROVING THE SELECTION OF RED MORTGAGE CAPITAL, LLC AS THE            
LENDER FOR INTERIM CONSTRUCTION AND LONG TERM (PERMANENT) FINANCING FOR          
THE 100 LABOR STREET PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING ALL DOCUMENTS ASSOCIATED          
THEREWITH 
 
 
_______________________ 
David Nisivoccia 
President and CEO 

_______________________ 
Steven Morando 
Director of Procurement 
and General Services 

________________________ 
Timothy E. Alcott 
Real Estate and Legal 
Services Officer 

 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
Consideration and approval regarding Resolution 5832, approving the selection of Red Mortgage            
Capital, LLC as the lender for interim construction and long term (permanent) financing for the 100                
Labor Street project and authorizing all documents associated therewith.  
  
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
The fee for Red Capital Mortgage will be .5% of the loan amount as an issuers fee. This equates to                    
approximately $370,000.00, which will be paid from the loan proceeds.  
 

SUMMARY: 
SAHA demolished the former 660-unit Public Housing development that originally comprised the            
Victoria Courts Public Housing site. SAHA received HOPE VI funding for the revitalization of the               
former development, now known as Victoria Commons, through the 2002 Hope VI Grant Agreement.              
While the Grant funding has been expended, SAHA intends to complete phases included in the scope                
of the Grant as more specifically described in the Redevelopment Plan. 
 
The 100 Labor Street project, part of the Victoria Commons redevelopment located along Labor and               
Chavez Street, is part of San Antonio’s urban revitalization. The current plan involves the construction               
of a new 215 unit multifamily apartment development comprised of approximately forty-three            
affordable units and 172 market rate units, purchase of land, construction of site improvements,              
potential off-site improvements as well as the building, parking structure and all amenities. It is               
anticipated there will be upwards of forty-three units of Project Based Housing Assistance/Vouchers             
and/or Public Housing.  
 
SAHA seeks a lender with qualifications, expertise, financial resources and management capability to             
fund the project for SAHA and its partners. The lender will provide financing under the terms of a HUD                   
221(d)(4) loan package. SAHA will participate in all financial structuring decisions, including the review              
and approval of the financing arrangements, loan commitments, and terms and conditions of any loan               
documentation.  
 
There are three sources of additional funds which will support this project to include: a ground lease                 
from a SAHA affiliate to the Partnership; the appraised value of land will be contributed as equity; and                  
cash equity will be provided by an affiliate of SAHA.  
 
On May 22, 2018, SAHA issued a Request For Qualifications (RFQ) #1805-946-64-4791 for Interim              

Page 74 of 98



 
 
SAN ANTONIO HOUSING AUTHORITY     August 2, 2018

 

Construction and Long Term (Permanent) Financing for the 100 Labor Street Project that closed on               
June 11, 2018. The RFQ was published on the SAHA website, Electronic State Business Daily               
(ESBD), La Prensa, The Hart Beat, posted on NAHRO, Public Purchase and direct solicited to 51                
lending institutions. A total of eight proposals were received in response to this solicitation: Barings               
Multifamily Capital, LLC; Bellwether Enterprises Real Estate Capital, LLC; Berkeley Point Capital;            
Dougherty Mortgage, LLC; Dwight Capital, LLC; Harper Capital Partners, LLC; PNC Bank National             
Association, and Red Mortgage Capital, LLC. All proposals were evaluated on experience,            
qualifications, and costs to provide this service. The fees are set by HUD generally for all areas except                  
the Origination Fee. Based on the above, Red Mortgage Capital, LLC is recommended for contract               
award. They are an experienced provider and the least expensive of the respondents for costs               
associated with the origination fee.  
 
Red Capital Group (Red Capital or RED) is a wholly owned and independently operated subsidiary of                
ORIX USA Corporation located in Dallas, Texas, which is the U.S. subsidiary of ORIX Corporation, a                
publicly-owned Tokyo based international financial services company that was established in 1964.            
Red Capital executes its business through three companies: (1) Red Capital Markets, LLC (RCM)              
which houses the investment banking, broker-dealer activities; (2) Red Mortgage Capital, LLC (RMC)             
which houses mortgage banking activities, such as Fannie Mae DUS, FHA lending, loan servicing,              
and other mortgage activities; and (3) Red Capital Partners, LLC (RCP) which houses the bridge and                
balance sheet lending activities. 
 
Red Mortgage Capital, LLC is headquartered in Columbus, Ohio, with field office locations in Atlanta,               
Georgia; Boston, Massachusetts; Chicago, Illinois; Columbus, Ohio; Dallas, Texas; Danna Point,           
Newport Beach, and San Diego, California; New York, New York; Reston, Virginia; Salem, Oregon;              
and Westport, Connecticut. This firm is a lending mortgage and investment banking firm that              
specializes in providing comprehensive capital solutions to the affordable and multifamily housing            
industries. This lender specializes in Federal Housing Administration (FHA), Federal National           
Mortgage Association (FNMA), and Freddie Mac lending throughout the Nation. This lender has             
received no prior awards from SAHA. They have worked with Housing Authorities in the following               
cities: Baltimore, Maryland; Cuyahoga County, Cincinnati, Columbus, and Zanesville, Ohio; Los           
Angeles, Santa Barbara, and San Diego, California; and Lexington and Louisville, Kentucky. Their             
Texas projects include, but are not limited to, The Oaks at Live Oak (Freddie Mac), Dallas, Texas;                 
Skyline Place (FNMA) Dallas, Texas; Chisolm Trace (FHA 221 (d)(4)) San Antonio, Texas; Cheyenne              
Village (FHA221 (d)(4)), San Antonio, Texas; Brookhollow Apartments (FHA 221(d)(4)) Kerrville,           
Texas; and Vista on Gessner (FNMA) Houston, Texas. 
 
Contract oversight will be provided by Timothy E. Alcott, Real Estate and Legal Services Officer, who                
will monitor the vendor’s adherence to contract requirements and performance. The Procurement            
Department will be responsible for providing the annual contract performance evaluation survey to             
end users, and assist departments in the contract renewal or new solicitation process.  
   
STRATEGIC GOAL 
Strategically expand the supply of affordable housing. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution 5832 
Company Profile 
Map and Concept Drawings 
Advertisement List 

Page 75 of 98



 

 
San Antonio Housing Authority 

Resolution 5832 
 

RESOLUTION 5832, APPROVING THE SELECTION OF RED MORTGAGE CAPITAL, LLC          
AS THE LENDER FOR INTERIM CONSTRUCTION AND LONG TERM (PERMANENT)          
FINANCING FOR THE 100 LABOR STREET PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING ALL          
DOCUMENTS ASSOCIATED THEREWITH 
  
WHEREAS, On May 22, 2018, SAHA issued a Request For Qualifications (RFQ)            
#1805-946-64-4791 for Interim Construction and Long Term (Permanent) Financing of the 100            
Labor Street Project that closed on June 11, 2018; and 
  
WHEREAS, a total of eight proposals were received in response to the RFQ; and  
  
WHEREAS, Red Mortgage Capital, LLC is recommended for contract award. They are an             
experienced provider and the least expensive of the respondents for costs associated with the              
origination fee; and  
  
WHEREAS, the fee for Red Capital Mortgage will be .5% of the loan amount as an issuers fee.                  
This equates to approximately $370,000.00, which will be paid from the loan proceeds; and  
 
WHEREAS, staff requests the Board of Commissioners authorize the President and CEO, or             
designee, to execute all documents associated with this contract. 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of SAHA hereby: 
  

1) Approves Resolution 5832, approving the selection of Red Mortgage Capital, LLC as            
the lender for interim construction and long term (permanent) financing for the 100             
Labor Street project and authorizing all documents associated therewith.  

 
2) Authorizes the President and CEO, or designee, to execute all necessary documents            

associated with this contract. 
  
Passed and approved the 2nd day of August 2018. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Morris A. Stribling, DPM  
Chair, Board of Commissioners 
 
Attested and approved as to form: 
 
_______________________________ 
David Nisivoccia 
President and CEO 

Page 76 of 98



Red Mortgage Capital, LLC 
Company Profile 

 
Red Mortgage Capital, LLC is headquartered in Columbus, Ohio, with field office            
locations in Atlanta, Georgia; Boston, Massachusetts; Chicago, Illinois; Columbus, Ohio;          
Dallas, Texas; Danna Point, Newport Beach, and San Diego, California; New York, New             
York; Reston, Virginia; and Westport, Connecticut.  
 
Red Capital Group is a lending mortgage and investment banking firm that specializes             
in providing comprehensive capital solutions to the affordable and multifamily housing           
industries. This lender specializes in Federal Housing Administration (FHA), Federal          
National Mortgage Association (FNMA), and Freddie Mac lending throughout the          
Nation.  
 
Red Capital Group (Red Capital or RED) is a wholly owned and independently operated              
subsidiary of ORIX USA Corporation located in Dallas, Texas, which is the U.S.             
subsidiary of ORIX Corporation, a publicly-owned Tokyo based international financial          
services company that was established in 1964. Red Capital executes its business            
through three companies: (1) Red Capital Markets, LLC (RCM) which houses the            
investment banking, broker-dealer activities; (2) Red Mortgage Capital, LLC (RMC)          
which houses mortgage banking activities, such as Fannie Mae DUS, FHA lending, loan             
servicing, and other mortgage activities; and (3) Red Capital Partners, LLC (RCP) which             
houses the bridge and balance sheet lending activities. 
 
This lender has received no prior awards from SAHA. They have worked with Housing              
Authorities in the following cities: Baltimore, Maryland; Cincinnati, Cuyahoga County,          
Columbus, and Zanesville, Ohio; Los Angeles, Santa Barbara, San Diego, California;           
and Lexington, Kentucky.  
 
Their clients projects include, but are not limited, to The Oaks at Live Oak (Freddie               
Mac), Dallas, Texas; Skyline Place (FNMA) Dallas, Texas; Chisolm Trace (FHA           
221(d)(4)) San Antonio, Texas; Cheyenne Village (FHA 221(d)(4)), San Antonio,          
Texas; Brookhollow Apartments (FHA 221(d)(4)) Kerrville, Texas; and Vista on Gessner           
(FNMA) Houston, Texas. 
 
 
  
 
 

Page 77 of 98



OPPORTUNITY LIVES HERE
@HousingSAT

100 Labor Street
1

100 Labor St.

Cesar E. Chavez Blvd

La
bo

r S
tre

et

Page 78 of 98



2
Page 79 of 98



3
Page 80 of 98



4
Page 81 of 98



5
Page 82 of 98



Page 83 of 98



Page 84 of 98



Page 85 of 98



Page 86 of 98



 
 
SAN ANTONIO HOUSING AUTHORITY August 2, 2018 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Board of Commissioners  
 
From: David Nisivoccia, President and CEO 
 
Presented by: Steven Morando, Director of Procurement and General Services 
 
RE: Procurement Activity Report 

 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Retaining Wall and Fencing at the Castle Point Apartments 
On May 17, 2018, staff reported to the Board of Commissioners that the City of San Antonio                 
Code Enforcement had issued a Notice of Violation regarding the retaining walls at the Beacon               
Communities Castle Point Apartments, located on Blanco Road. The work to replace the wall              
and fencing has been a part of the overall Capital Improvement Project for Castle Point, which is                 
expected to be advertised for bid in late summer. This update is to inform the Board of                 
Commissioners that staff has decided on the final plan of action regarding this matter, which               
modifies the plan presented in May. 
 
Due to health and safety concerns regarding the condition of the walls and fencing at the                
property, the Contracting Officer, in accordance with her delegated authority, directed staff to             
contract with a company to complete the project and restore it to a safe condition. This authority                 
is granted under the SAHA Procurement Policy, which also requires the ratification of the              
contract at the next available Board of Commissioners meeting. 
 
Pricing was requested from three State of Texas Multiple Award Schedule (TXMAS) vendors of              
which two responded with quotes. The prices ranged from $406,502 to $969,000, which             
exceeded SAHA’s architect’s estimate of $208,577 and were considered too high to accept. 
 
The decision has been made to roll the retaining wall and fence work back into the main capital                  
improvement project in accordance with the original plan. Staff feels that more favorable pricing              
will result from the inclusion of all capital improvements as one project.  
 
As a result of these changes, no Board action will be required. 
 
Security Services for SAHA Properties Agencywide 
With increases in demand for security related services throughout the agency and the shortage              
of qualified and available manpower for use by the SAHA Security Department, a short term               
contract to address public health and safety concerns is needed at this time. This contract will                
only be utilized when circumstances involving public health and safety are involved, and service              
under the contract is needed to deal with the incident. 
 
SAHA currently has a Request for Proposal (RFP) that is scheduled to open on August 7, 2018.                 
The timelines for completing the procurement process and to receive final Board approval,             
leaves a gap of time that will impact the Security Department’s ability to respond to security                

Page 87 of 98



 
 
SAN ANTONIO HOUSING AUTHORITY August 2, 2018 

needs where public health and safety risks are identified. The Contracting Officer, under her              
delegated authority, instructed staff to establish a short term contract to address the gap until               
the comprehensive multi-year contract is approved. Staff is currently in the process of obtaining              
prices from a firm that is able to meet the various SAHA security requirements. Per our                
Procurement Policy, staff will ratify this action at a future Board meeting.  
 
Current Solicitations: There are currently two Requests For Proposals being advertised. The            
Requests For Proposals are for Victoria Plaza Modernization and Various Security Services for             
SAHA. 
 
Closed/Pending Solicitations: There are five solicitations that have closed and are currently            
being evaluated. The five solicitations include the following: Translation and Interpreter           
Services; Urgent Care, Physicals, Alcohol and Drug Testing Services; Temporary and Contract            
Personnel Services; Foundation Repair La Providencia Building 12; and, Development Services           
Staff Augmentation. 
   
Solicitations in Development: Procurement is currently working on a number of solicitations            
for advertisement. These include the following services: Swimming Pool Maintenance and           
Repairs - Beacon Communities; Printing and Publication Services; Public Relations Consulting           
Services; Media Monitoring Services; Removal and Replacement of Sheetrock in Water Heater            
Closets at Francis Furey Apartments; Demolition and Removal of Sidewalk at Cassiano Homes;             
Blanco Apartments Repair of Basement Support Columns; Rehabilitation of Seven Offline Burn            
Units at Cassiano Homes; Reconstruction of Burn Unit at T.L. Shaley; Fire and Sprinkler              
Systems at Fair Avenue Apartments; Fire and Sprinkler Systems at Villa Tranchese; Castle             
Point Capital Improvements Project; Demolition Services for Infill Properties; New Affordable           
Home Construction Services Wheatley Infill; Construction of Hardscape at Phillis Wheatley           
Park; Consultant for Organization Review of DSNR; Developer for Culebra Road Property;            
Legal Services Bond Mixed Finance; Consultant for Management of PH Portfolio; Mowing and             
Ground Maintenance for Various PH Properties; Automatic Door Maintenance and Repair;           
Fencing, Automated Gates and Pedestrian Access Gates Maintenance and Repair;          
Performance Evaluation Services for President/CEO Position; Irrigation Services; Remodel of          
Section 8 and Main Lobbies at SAHA Central Office. 
 
Change Order: 
There are no change orders to report for the 2nd Quarter of 2018. 
 
Vehicle Purchases: 
During the 2nd quarter 2018, SAHA purchased the following vehicles off the State of Texas               
cooperative contract: 
 

Description Price Dealer SAHA User 
Department 

2018 Nissan 
NV200 

$18,991.00 Round Rock 
Nissan 

Beacon  
Burning Tree 

2018 Nissan 
NV200 

$18,991.00 Round Rock 
Nissan 

Beacon 
Castle Point 

Page 88 of 98



 
 
SAN ANTONIO HOUSING AUTHORITY August 2, 2018 

2018 Frontier $22,259.00 Round Rock 
Nissan 

Public Housing 
Alazan 

 
 
PROPOSED ACTION: 
None at this time. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
Amounts paid according to award provisions. 
 
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 
Transform core operations to be a high performing and financially strong organization. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
Procurement Activity Report 
 

Page 89 of 98



 Procurement Activity Report July 20, 2018

Solicitations Currently being Advertised
SAHA Department Type Solicitation Name Bidders Conference Closes
Construction Services RFP Victoria Plaza Modernization 6/20/2018 7/24/18
Security RFP Various Security Services for SAHA 7/24/2018 8/7/18

Solicitations Under Evaluation
SAHA Department Type Solicitation Name Date Closed Status

Construction Services RFQ
Architectural, Engineering and Other Forensic Consulting 
Services 5/25/2018 Board Meeting

DSNR RFQ
Interim Construction and Long Term (Permanent) 
Financing - 100 Labor Street Project 6/11/2018

8/2/18

Communications and Public Affairs QQ Translation and Interpreter Services 9/13/2017 Negotiation

Risk Management QQ
Urgent Care, Physicals, Alcohol and Drug Testing 
Services 6/6/2018

Due Diligence 
Procurement

Human Resources RFP Temporary and Contract Personnel Services 6/5/2018 Evaluation
Beacon Communities QQ Foundation Repair - La Providencia Building 12 7/5/2018
DSNR QQ Development Services Staff Augmentation 7/17/2018
Future Solicitations
Beacon Communities Swimming Pool Maintenance and Repairs - Beacon 

Communities August 2018

Communications and Public Affairs Printing and Publication Services August 2018
Public Relations Consulting Services August 2018
Media Monitoring Services September 2018

Construction Services Blanco Apartments Repair of Basement Support Columns August 2018
Rehabilitation of 7 Offline Burn Units at Cassiano Homes August 2018
Reconstruction of Burn Unit at T.L. Shaley August 2018
Fire and Sprinkler Systems at Fair Avenue Apartments August 2018
Fire and Sprinkler Systems at Villa Tranchese August 2018
Castle Point Capital Improvements Project September 2018

DSNR Demolition Services for Infill Properties August 2018
New Affordable Home Construction Services Wheatley 
Infill August 2018
Construction of Hardscape at Phillis Wheatley Park August 2018
Consultant for Organizational Review of DSNR August 2018
Developer for Culebra Road Property September 2018

Legal Services Legal Services Bond Mixed Finance July 2018

Removal and Replacement of Sheetrock in Water Heater 
Closet at Francis Furey Apartments July 2018
Demolition and Removal of Sidewalk at Cassiano Homes July 2018

Public Housing Consultant for Management of PH Portfolio August 2018
Mowing and Ground Maintenance for Various PH 
Properties August 2018
Automatic Door Maintenance and Repair August 2018
Fencing, Automated Gates and Pedestrian Access 
Gates Maintenance and Repair August 2018

Purchasing & General Services Irrigation Services August 2018
Remodel of Section 8 and Main Lobbies at SAHA 
Central Office August 2018

Board of Commissioners
Performance Evaluation Services for President/CEO 
Position August 2018

Page 90 of 98



Informal Awards Up to $50,000 

SAHA Department Solicitation Name Vendor Amount Date
Beacon Communities Bulk Area Corral Reguild Castle Point Vaquero Consulting Group $5,350.00 5/15/2018

General Services
Exterior ADA Door Modifications Central 
Office All Pro General Construction $28,840.00 5/17/2018

CDI 20 Tablets with Wifi for 12 months T-Mobile USA $4,682.40 5/24/2018
CDI Summer Youth Camp YMCA $15,800.00 5/24/2018
Public Housing Uniform Shirts CINTAS $8,805.64 5/29/2018

Construction Services Generator Load Bank Testing
American Critical Energy System, 
Inc. $3,280.00 6/5/2018

Innovative Technology PowerEdge Server R530 SHI Government Solutions $8,000.00 6/6/2018
Innovative Technology PowerEdge Server R230 Commonwealth Trading Corp $3,126.45 6/6/2018
Innovative Technology Microsoft Sql Server Core Lic Commonwealth Trading Corp $4,205.98 6/6/2018
Innovative Technology HV Backhost Hardware SHI Government Solutions $18,860.00 6/15/2018
Public Housing Underground Leak - 1238 Menchaca A-Ram Plumbing $5,137.20 6/18/2018
Public Housing Flat Screen TV Wall Mount Southern Computer Warehouse, Inc. $4,857.30 6/19/2018
Public Housing 35 Digital Display Vision 60" Smart TV Commonwealth Trading Corp $21,314.65 6/20/2018
Public Housing 35 TV Mounting and Plug Installation Commercor, LLC $21,875.00 6/25/2018

B&T Dependable Services
Champion Lawn Care

Public Housing
Mowing & Grounds Maintenance Public 
Housing R&C Landscape $50,000.00 6/26/2018

Innovative Technology
Two Core 2960X Switches and one 
Distribution 3850 Layer Switch Netsync Network Solutions $30,394.03 6/26/2018

CDI
Rental of Tents, Tables and Chairs for 
Father's Day Event

KKH Rentals dba Illusions Rentals 
and Designs $6,373.80 6/27/2018

Innovative Technology IT Training Room Chromebooks Commonwealth Trading Corp $4,280.10 6/28/2018
Beacon Communities Computers for Converse Ranch Southern Computer Warehouse, Inc. $3,999.08 6/28/2018
Beacon Communities Computers for Crown Meadows Dell Marketing $2,160.00 6/28/2018
Human Resources Renewal NeoGov Software SHI Government Solutions $8,649.00 6/28/2018
Human Resources Two additional modules for NeoGov SHI Government Solutions $35,331.00 6/29/2018
Innovative Technology 90" Sharp LCD TV Southern Computer Warehouse, Inc. $5,159.73 7/2/2018
Public Housing Reseal Expansion Joints at Fair Avenue Winco of South Texas $14,300.00 7/12/2018
Beacon Communities Rebuild two Sewer Pumps Industrial Systems, Inc. $6,760.00 7/13/2018

Page 91 of 98



  

 
 
To: Board of Commissioners 
 
Date: August 2, 2018 
 
From: Charles Clack, Committee Chair, Resident Services Committee 
 
Subject: Update and discussion regarding the July 19, 2018, Resident Services Committee           

Meeting 

 
A Resident Services Committee meeting was held on Thursday, July 19, 2018. Attendees included              
Vice-Chair Charles R. Munoz, Committee Chair Charles Clack, Commissioner Thomas F. Adkisson,            
Commissioner Marie R. McClure, Commissioner Jessica Weaver, SAHA President and CEO David            
Nisivoccia and SAHA staff. The meeting was held in the Community Room of the Wheatley Park Senior                 
Living Apartments and attended by twenty-four residents. 
 
Update and discussion regarding the Community Initiatives Report  
Ms. Aiyana Longoria, Assistant Director of Community Development Initiatives, provided a summary of             
the department’s major accomplishments and activities through the third and fourth quarter.  
 
Update and discussion regarding Community Development Initiatives Upcoming Events 
Ms. Longoria provided a snapshot of activities and events planned through December 2018. Last fiscal               
year, CDI hosted over 1,500 events and over 17,000 residents participated.  
 
Update and discussion regarding the Resident Council Presidents Meeting  
Ms. Longoria reported that in May 5, 2017, an initial meeting was held in order to explain the concept and                    
to solicit feedback from the Resident Council Presidents. Since then, staff has met with the Presidents                
each quarter prior to the Quarterly Resident Council Trainings. Most recently, SAHA commenced a “Good               
Neighbor” Campaign in an effort to equip residents with skills to prevent and resolve neighbor disputes                
and conflicts and to create a more harmonious environment.  

 
Update and discussion regarding the Elderly and Disabled Transportation Survey  
Ms. Longoria reported the results of the Elderly and Disabled Transportation Survey, where over the               
course of three months, 398 residents responded. This survey consisted of the forms of transportation the                
elderly and disabled residents utilized and the forms of transportation that may be under-utilized. 

 
 

-1- 

Page 92 of 98



  
To: Board of Commissioners 
 
Date: August 2, 2018 
 
From: Morris A. Stribling, DPM, Chair, Operations and Choice Neighborhood         

Committee 
 
Subject: Update and discussion regarding the July 19, 2018, Operations and Choice           

Neighborhood Committee Meeting  

 
An Operations and Choice Neighborhood Committee meeting was held on Thursday, July 19,             
2018, in the Community Room of the Wheatley Park Senior Living Apartments. Attendees             
included Board Vice-Chair Charles R. Munoz, Commissioner Charles Clack, Commissioner          
Marie R. McClure, Commissioner Jessica Weaver, SAHA President and CEO David Nisivoccia            
and SAHA staff. 
 
The following topics were discussed at the committee meeting: 
 
Update and discussion regarding Wheatley Choice Neighborhood activities 
An update for the Wheatley Choice Neighborhood was provided by Ms. Lorraine Robles,             
Director of Development Services and Neighborhood Revitalization. 
 
Presentation - St. John’s Square  
The St. John’s Square development was presented by Mr. Dennis R. McDaniel,            
Owner/Developer, Austin Fairchild. 
. 
The following resolutions were approved to move forward to the Board meeting: 

 
Resolution 5828, concerning the application of the Las Varas Public Facility           
Corporation, San Antonio Housing Facility Corporation or an affiliated limited          
partnership relating to the proposed financing and/or issuing of up to $50,000,000 of             
tax exempt bonds to pay for the costs of the acquisition, construction, and             
equipping of the St. John’s Square, to be located on the Southeast Corner of East               
Nueva St. and St. Mary’s Street; and other matters in connection therewith was             
presented by Ms. Lorraine Robles, Director of Development Services and Neighborhood           
Revitalization;  
 
Resolution 5829, in support of placing Land Use Restriction Agreements (LURA) on            
Winston Square Apartments was presented by Ms. Lorraine Robles, Director of           
Development Services and Neighborhood Revitalization;  
 

 
 
 

 
-1- 

Page 93 of 98



  
Resolution 5830, authorizing the Wheatley Family Phase III (East Meadows II)           
transaction including: (i) execution of all documentation necessary to carry out the            
transaction; (ii) a loan to Wheatley Family II, L.P. from JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A.;               
(iii) a loan to Wheatley Family II, L.P., of Choice Neighborhood Initiatives Grant             
Funds; (iv) the lease of the land to Wheatley Family II, L.P.; (v) the borrowing of City                 
of San Antonio Home Funds by Wheatley Family II, L.P.; (vi) authorizing San Antonio              
Housing Facility Corporation to serve as the prime contractor; (vii) authorizing SAHA            
East Meadows II, L.L.C. to enter into the Amended and Restated Agreement of             
Limited Partnership for Wheatley Family II, L.P.; and (viii) obtaining Texas           
Department of Housing and Community Affairs Tax Credits for the Project; and other             
matters in connection therewith was presented by Ms. Lorraine Robles, Director of            
Development Services and Neighborhood Revitalization;  
 
Resolution 5831, authorizing the award of contracts for Architectural, Engineering          
and other Forensic Consulting Services agency-wide to the following firms:          
DeSimone Consulting Engineers, Nelson Forensics, LLC, Raba Kistner, Inc. and          
Rimkus Consulting Group, Inc.; not to exceed an annual cumulative amount of            
$1,500,000.00 for a period of one year with the option to renew up to four additional                
one-year terms was presented by Mr. Steven Morando, Director of Procurement and            
General Services; Ms. Lorraine Robles, Director of Development Services and          
Neighborhood Revitalization; and 
 
Resolution 5832, approving the selection of Red Mortgage Capital, LLC as the lender             
for interim construction and long term (permanent) financing for the 100 Labor Street             
project and authorizing all documents associated therewith was presented by Ms.           
Lorraine Robles, Director of Development Services and Neighborhood Revitalization. 
 

Update and discussion regarding Insurance Policies placed in coverage for Fiscal Year            
2018-2019  
Ms. Diana Kollodziej Fiedler, Director of Finance and Accounting, reported that Staff committed             
to update the Board of Commissioners on matters of insurance placement, renewal, pricing             
and negotiation for SAHA’s insurance portfolio. Ms. Fiedler informed the Board of            
Commissioners the pricing for the insurance approved at $3,200,000 by the Commissioners            
was not exceeded and will be paid from SAHA’s FY 2018-2019 operating budget and              
insurance reserves. 
 

 
 
 

 
-2- 

Page 94 of 98



President’s Report 
 
SAHA Job Fair 
SAHA's Job Fair is scheduled for Friday, July 27, 2018. SAHA recruiters will be available on-site to                 
discuss current vacancy opportunities with the public to recruit qualified candidates for employment. 
 

 
 
 
Innovative Technology Named a WINS Challenge Finalist 
The San Antonio Housing Authority has been selected as a finalist for the Mozilla and National                
Science Foundation's Smart Community Challenge for its solar-powered Wi-Fi prototype, SMARTI.           
SAHA has an opportunity to win one of four grand prizes ranging from $50,000 to $400,000. 
 
Ms. Jo Ana Alvarado, Director of Innovative Technology, and Mr. Martin Hernandez, Network             
Administrator, will attend the Challenge Showcase in California on August 14, 2018, where SAHA              
will provide a 5-minute live demo in front of twenty judges and explain how SMARTI will use solar                  
energy to access a local network and distribute Wi-Fi to Cassiano Homes residents. 
 
Following the showcase, the judges will deliberate and select four grand prize winners from each               
Challenge category, and the grand prize winners will be notified via email no later than October. 
 
 
 

Page 95 of 98



SAHA Receives 17 NAHRO Awards at Summer NAHRO Conference 
Great News! SAHA has been awarded nineteen NAHRO Awards of Merit with five awards being               
candidates to receive the National Award of Excellence. The awards will be presented on July 27,                
2018, at the NAHRO Summer Conference to be held in San Francisco. The amount of awards                
presented to SAHA, expected to be the most to any Housing Authority in the country, underline the                 
amazing work SAHA performs on a daily basis.  
 
Mayor’s Housing Task Force Recommendations 
The Mayor's Housing Policy Task Force made initial recommendations to City Council B Session              
on June 20, 2018. On July 21, 2018, the Task Force walked through these recommendations with                
Technical Working group members. The recommendations are based on a 10-year projected            
decline of federal assistance, an increase of 34,300 more cost-burdened renter households, the             
expectation of the supply of housing for renters <60% AMI and for owners <80% AMI will fall short                  
of demand by another 29,400 units, and that homelessness and need for services will increase.               
Recommendations fall into five categories:  
 

1) Develop a coordinated housing system 
2) Increase affordable housing production, rehabilitation, and preservation 
3) Project and promote neighborhoods 
4) Ensure accountability to the public 
5) Increase City investment in housing 

 
Many, if not most, of the recommendations are targeted to benefit renter households earning 60%               
AMI or less, and there is a recognition that the largest supply/demand mismatch is for housing                
affordable to households that earn 30% AMI or less. That mismatch is around 32,000 units.  
 
The Mayor’s Housing Policy Task Force requested $20 million in the City’s FY2019 budget to               
focus on housing. The final report will be issued in August. 
 
Art in the Park Community Meeting 
On Tuesday, July 31, 2018, the unveiling of the proposed Art in the Park will be presented at the                   
Gathering Place at HIS Bridge Builders at 6:00 p.m. 
 

 

Page 96 of 98



Bring Your Dog to Work Day 
SAHA fur babies enjoyed spending the day with their owners on June 22, 2018. Once again, SAHA                 
participated in the Bring Your Dog to Work Day, and dogs received a special certificate, along with                 
some doggie treats to celebrate the great companions they make. The event encouraged             
employers to experience the joys of pets in the workplace for one day to support their local pet                  
communities. 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 97 of 98



Back to School Drive 
The Jobs Plus - East Program will be accepting donations of uniforms and undergarments for               
school aged children through August 2, 2018. Many children go to school without the basic clothing                
needed to attend school. Donations can be dropped off at the Jobs Plus - East office, located in                  
The Convent, 210 S. Grimes, or at the SAHA Central Office at the front desk.  
 

 

Page 98 of 98


	1. Cover of  Regular Board Meeting-RBM-08-02-18
	1A. Agenda Regular Board Meeting-08-02-18
	3. Meeting Minutes of June 7, 2018-RBM-08-02-18
	3A. Meeting Minutes of July 19, 2018-Resident Services Meeting-RBM-08-02-18
	3B. Minutes of July 19, 2018 Operations _ Choice Meeting-RBM-08-02-18
	5. Resolution 5828-St. John_s Square-Memo-RBM-08-02-18
	5A. Resolution 5828-St. John_s Square-RBM-08-02-18
	5B. Resolution 5828-St. John_s Square-Map-RBM-08-02-18
	6. Resolution 5829-Winston Square LURA-Memo-RBM-08-02-18
	6A. Resolution 5829-Winston Square LURA-RBM-08-02-18
	6B. Resolution 5829-Winston Square LURA-Maps-RBM-08-02-18
	7. Resolution 5830-East Meadows II-Memo-RBM-08-02-18
	7A. Resolution 5830- East Meadows II-RBM-08-02-18
	7B. Resolution 5830-East Meadows II-Map-RBM-08-02-18
	7C. Resolution 5830-East Meadows II-Performa-RBM-08-02-18
	8. Resolution 5831-A_E Forensics-Memo-RBM-08-02-18
	8A. Resolution 5831-A_E Forensics-RBM-08-02-18
	8B. Resolution 5831-A_E Forensics-Company Profile-RBM-08-02-18 (1)
	8C. Resolution 5831-A_E Forensics-Supporting Documents-RBM-08-02-18
	9. Resolution 5832-Labor Street Project-Memo-RBM-08-02-18
	9A. Resolution 5832-Labor Street Project-RBM-08-02-18
	9B. Resolution 5832-Labor Street Project-Company Profile-RBM-08-02-18
	9C. Resolution 5832-Labor Street Project Map _ Drawings-RBM-08-02-18
	9D. Resolution 5832-Labor Street Project-Advertisement List-RBM-08-02-18
	10. Procurement Memo-RBM-08-02-18
	10A. Procurement Report-RBM-08-02-18
	11. RS Comm Update of July 19, 2018-RBM-08-02-18
	12. Operations and Choice Neighborhood Committee Mtg Update of July 19, 2018-RBM-08-02-18
	13. President’s Report-RBM-08-02-18



